CHEWELAH

SCHOOL DISTRICT 36

Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting

February 15, 2023
6:30 PM, Jenkins Jr/Sr High, 702 E Lincoln St., and virtually via Zoom

1. Call meeting to order

2. Flagsalute

3. Modifications to the agenda
4. Approval of the agenda

5. Approval of the minutes

A. January 11, 2023 special meeting
B. January 18, 2023 board meeting
C. February 2, 2023 work session

6. School Community Presentations
Student ASB Director Keona Ross
Professional Learning Communities { PL.C) update
Gess Elementary principal report (pumpkin}
Student Support Services and Quartzite Learning principal report (cherry)
Jenkins Jr/Sr High mid-vear report (blue)
Business Manager — Mara Schneider
v Financial report
v'Enrollment
v Enrollment and funding

TmOOw R

7. Consent agenda
A. Approve financial reports
Approve general fund voucher numbers 122453-122499 for a total of $72.500.20
Approve capital projects fund voucher number 122500 for $65,558.14
Approve ASB voucher numbers 122501-122502 for a total of $452.79
Approve payroll in the amount of $873,448.69
Personnel:
1. Approve groundskeeper job description (yellow)
2. Approve special services director job description (buff)
3. Approve paraeducator job description (pink)

AHDOW

8. Supermtendent Report
A. Annual review of Policy 2410 ngh School Graduation Requirements

9. Old Business

10. New Business
A. Approve Jenkins Jr/Sr High School student clubs and fees for 2023-24 (pumpkin)
B. Approve Gess Elementary student clubs for 2023-24 (salmon)
C. First reading Policy 4210/4120 School Support Organizations (goldenrod)
D. First reading Policy 6114 Gifts or Donations (gray)
E. First reading Policy 3410 Student Health (blue)}

Chewelah School District #36, North 210 Park Street, P.O. Box 47, Chewelah, WA 99109
www.chewelah.k12.wa.us (509) 685-6800, ext. 1002, FAX (509) ¢35-8605
2/9/2023




Chewelah School District #36 Board of Directors' Regular Meeting,
February 15, 2023, 6:30 PM — Jenkins Jr/Sr High School and virtually via Zoom

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

F. First reading Policy 3244 Prohibition of Corporal Punishment (tan)
G. First reading Policy 3126 Child Custody (pink)

Public Comments: Individuals interested in speaking are asked to sign the public comment sign-
in form. Speaking time for public comments is limited to three minutes. Please recognize the
Board has the option to decline verbal public comments and only allow written public comments
to be submitted.

Please know that concerns related to personnel are not heard in a regular open meeting but
may be heard in an executive session with the Superintendent and Board of Directors.
Disagreements with staff decisions must be submitted following the process outlined in district
Policy 4220 Complaints Concerning Staff or Programs or other pertinent grievance procedures.

Board Reports

Director Steve Phillips

Director Bryan Tidwell

Director Dan Krouse

Director Theolene Bakken

Chairperson Judy Bean

o Public Disclosure Cotunission filing reminder for each board member

EoQwR

Future Meeting Agenda Topics
Potential executive session

Adjourn

Join meeting virtually via Zoom at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89562944925

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the
superintendent's office, at 685-6800, ext. 1002, no later than three days before a regular meeting and as
soon as possible in advance of a special meeting so that special arrangements can be made.

Chewelah School District #36, 210 N Park Street, P.O. Box 47, Chewelah, WA 99109
www.chewelah.k12.wa.us, (509) 685-6800, ext. 1002, FAX (509) 935-8605

2/9/2023



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SPECIAL MEETING
District Office, 210 N. Park St.
January 11, 2023

Chairperson Judy Bean called the special meeting to order at 5:20 PM. Directors Theolene Bakken and Bryan Tidwell
were present. Directors Dan Krouse and Steve Phillips were excused. Superintendent Perrins was in attendance.
Following the flag salute, the first item of business was:

Director Tidwell moved to approve the agenda. MC

The Board received professional learning communities (PLC) training provided as an interactive webinar presented by
Janel Keating of Solution Tree, Inc,

With there being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:30 PM.

Judy Bean Jason Perrins
Chairperson Secretary of the Board

Board Minutes 1



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REGULAR MEETING
Gess Elementary School, 405 E Lincoln Street, and virtually via Zoom
January 18, 2023

Chairperson Judy Bean called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Directors Theolene Bakken, Dan Krouse and Steve Phillips were
present in person. Director Bryan Tidwell was present virtually. Superintendent Jason Perrins, Business Manager Mara Schneider,
and Administrators Shawn Anderson, Julie Price, Erin Dell, and Sarah Gregory were present. 21 audience members attended in
person and three attended virtually. Following the flag-salute, the first item of business was:

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Director Bakken moved to approve the agenda as published. MC

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:
*  Director Bakken moved to approve the minutes of the December 21, 2022 board meeting as written. MC
e Director Phillips moved to approve the minutes of the January 5, 2023 work session as written. MC

ELECTION OF OFFICERS:

*  Superintendent Perrins called for nominations for chairperson to serve during the ensuing year. Director Bakken moved
to nominate Director Bean as the Chairperson. Via roll call vote, the motion unanimously carried. Chairperson Bean
assumed the position of Chairperson.

e  Chairperson Bean called for nominations for vice chairperson to serve during the ensuing year. Director Phillips
nominated Director Bakken to serve as vice chairperson. Via roll call vote, the motion unanimously carried.

*  Chairperson Bean called for nominations for calendar committee representative. Director Bakken nominated Director
Phillips as calendar committee representative, Via roll call vote, the motion unanimously carried.

*  Chairperson Bean called for nominations for WIAA representative. Director Bakken nominated Director Krouse as the
WIAA representative. Viaroll call vote, the motion unanimously carried.

SCHOOL BOARD RECOGNITION MONTH:
¢ Superintendent Perrins read aloud the Govemor’s Proclamation declaring January 2023 as School Board Recognition
Month. On behalf of district staff and the community, he thanked the Board for their service.
¢ Superintendent Perrins presented a years of service plaque to each director.
Chairperson Bean said her fellow directors are dedicated and she appreciates working with them because they are in it for
kids and families,

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Lori Larsen, a local EF student exchange program coordinator, introduced this yeat’s foreign exchange
students. Host parent Trisha Macrae spoke about the benefits of the exchange program. Each student gave their name, their home
country, the name of their host family, and their favorite Chewelah experiences. The students, parents, and coordinator thanked the
Board, district and community for their support of the program.

REFRESHMENTS: Gess Elementary staff provided refreshments in honor of School Board Recognition Month.

SCHOOL COMMUNITY PRESENTATIONS:

A. Student ASB Director Keona Ross reported on the following Jenkins Jr/Sr High School activities: Competitive cheer team
quatified for state, prom and Sadie Hawkins dance planning is underway, may participate in a bi-county prom, planning a
Valentine’s Day fundraiser, Beautification Committee painted the board that was temporarily in place of the broken front
window and now the new window is installed, Ms. Ross introduced archery in the Jenkins PE classes, ski school started last
week, dance recital tomorrow, end of semester January 24, home basketball tonight, home wrestling tomortow, General ASB
meeting tomorrow, and Stage Time auditions were today.

B. Superintendent Perrins congratulated and presented a certificate to Gess Elementary Teacher Kallie Tilla in recognition of
carning National Board Certification in December. Ms. Tilla thanked the Board for their support during the certification
process.

C. Superintendent Perrins gave an update on the Professional Leaming Communities (PLC) initiative, saying that the steering
committee presented the why of the initiative to staff this week. The committee will train staff next week on selecting priority
standards. The staff is committed to and supportive of the plan.

D. Superintendent Perrins provided the Maintenance and Facilities update on behalf of Supetvisor Jason Tapia. He reported that
there are no major projects in progress, pickup and snowplow were purchased, and the materials for the Gess covered play
arga are expected to be delivered in the next few weeks with construction beginning as weather permits.

E. Jenkins Jr./Sr. High School Principal Shawn Anderson provided a written principal report and activities calendar. He added
that there is a band concert next week. At Chairperson Bean’s request, he provided additional information about the Priority 1

Board Minutes 1



Club and the upcoming photography workshop for students. He also provided a brief update on the new E-Sports Club.
Director Krouse requested a report at a future meeting about the E-Sports Club.

F. Quartzite Learning Principal and Student Support Services Director Erin Dell presented written principal and student supports
reports. She also mentioned that the District’s TPEP professional learning grant funds were doubled. The funds support
teachers and administrators.

G. Gess Elementary Principal Julie Price presented the school’s mid-year School Improvement Plan (SIP) update.

E. Business Manager Mara Schneider presented the current financial and enrollment reports. She also provided a food service
funding update.

CONSENT AGENDA: Chairperson Bean submitted for approval of those expense reimbursement claims certified as required by

RCW 42.24.090 that have been made available to the Board. After a brief discussion of the consent agenda items, Director Krouse

moved to approve the consent agenda. MC

A. Approve financial reports

B. Approve general fund voucher numbers 122339-122363 for a total of $35,267.69; ACH for $838.54; and voucher numbers
122371-122425 for a otal of $182,755.77

C. Approve capital projects fund voucher numbers 122364-122366 for a total of $29,452.30; and ACH for §691.45

D. Approve ASB voucher numbers 122367-122368 for a total of $1,102.53; ACH for $173.11; and voucher numbers 122426-
122428 for a total of $3,756.61

E. Approve payroll in the amount of $875,996.80

F. Personnel:
1. Approve resignation of Heidi Wulczynski as high school tennis assistant coach
2. Approval to post for high school tennis assistant coach

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT:

Superintendent Perrins reported on the following:
«  Showed the Board and audience the Gess Flementary priority standards board for Health and Social Studies/History

OLD BUSINESS:

A. Director Bakken moved to approve the second reading of new Policy 1815 Ethical Conduct for School Directors. MC

B. Director Krouse moved to approve the second reading of Policy 5231 Length of Workday with the change in paragraph three
from “teachers” to “certificated staff, non-administrative”. MC

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Director Krouse moved to approve the FFA Floriculture Team travel proposal. MC

B. Director Bakken moved to approve the first reading of new Policy 1825 Addressing School Director Violations, MC

C. First reading new Policy 3225 School-Based Threat Asscssment.

D. Director Bakken moved to approve the first reading of Policy 3231 Student Records. MC

E. Director Krouse moved to approve the first reading of Policy 3421 Child Abuse and Neglect, including changing “should” to
“will” in paragraphs three and four. MC

F. Director Bakken moved to approve the first reading of Policy 2411 High School Equivalency Certificate. MC

S8OARD REPORTS:

e Director Phillips reported that Senate Bill 5237, which is being considered during the current state legislative session, seeks to
establish complaint procedures to address school district’s non-compliance with state educational laws.

e Director Tidwell gave no report.

e Director Krouse thanked Principal Julie Price for her presentation. He was glad to see the school’s focus on PLCs because
that is a Board priority.

e Director Bakken asked administrators if students with less than full time schedules can be in the schools outside of their class
times. Principals Anderson and Deil explained that the students may be in their buildings in designated areas as long as they
follow schoo! rules and expeciations.

o Chairperson Bean notified the Board that they have reviewed around 100 policies since last July. The review process will
continue.

FUTURE MEETING AGENDA TOPICS
e Jenkins E-Sports Club update
e 2024 EP&O replacement levy discussion during February 2, 2023 work session

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairperson Bean adjourned the regular meeting at 8:25 PM for a seven-minute recess and an executive session to review the
qualifications of an applicant for public employment in accordance with RCW 42.30.110(1)(g). The executive session is expected
10 end at 8:42 PM. The executive session ended at 8:42 PM and the regular meeting reconvened.

Board Minutes 2



Wit there being no other business, the regular meeting was adjourned at 8:42 PM. The next regular board meeting will be
Wednesday, February 15, 2023, at 6:30 PM at Jenkins Ji/St High School and virtually via Zoom.

Judy Bean Jason Perrins
Chairperson Secretary of the Board

Board Minutes 3



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WORK SESSION
Jenkins Jr/Sr High School, 702 E. Lincoln St. and Virtually via Zoom
February 2, 2023

Chairperson Judy Bean called the work session to order at 6:30 PM. Directors Theolene Bakken, Dan Krouse, and Bryan Tidwell
were present. Director Steve Phillips was excused. Superintendent Jason Perrins and Administrators Shawn Anderson, Erin Dell,
and Tom Skok were present. Two audience members attended in person and eight attended virtwally via Zoom. Following the flag
salute, the first item of business was:

Director Tidwell moved to approve the agenda as written. MC

Director Krouse questioned the need for consent agendas at work sessions. Superintendent Perrins said he will eliminate all non-

urgent approval requests from future work session agendas. Director Bakken moved to approve the consent agenda. MC
I. Personnel

Approval to transfer Hannah Roltins from Jenkins Jr/Sr High paraeducator to Gess Elementary paraeducator

Approval to post for a paraeducator

Approval to hire Danielle Kraut as a temporary paraeducator at Gess Elementary

Approve resignation of Pete Whittekiend as high school baseball assistant coach

Approval to post for high school baseball assistant coach

Approval to hire Erik Krausz as high school baseball head coach

Approve resighation/retirement of Mary Kersey as a program specialist

Approval to post for a paraeducator

TOmMmoOnwy

In preparation for future levy and bond planning, Cory Plager, Managing Director, DA Davidson Companies provided a School
Board Levy and Tax Rate Update that included a levy and bond overview with voter trends, property values and school taxes, and
important dates. Following Mr. Plager’s presentation, Superintendent Perrins provided a list of the staffing and programs
supported by the current Educational Programs and Operations (EP&O) Levy. The Board and audience broke into small groups to
list possible district staffing and program needs for support by the next EP&Q levy request.

First reading of Policy 6512/5004 Infection Control Program. Director Bakken moved to approve Policy 5004 Infection Control as
amended. No second was given. The policy will be presented for second reading at a future meeting.

Director Bakken moved to approve first reading of Policy 3414 Infectious Diseases. MC

Superintendent Perrins reported on the following:
¢ Going to Olympia next week with other superintendents to testify on bills being considered by the siate legislature

Has already testified remotely on some bills

The Response to Bad Things Committee continues to meet to create district response plans

Library Enhancement Committee’s first meeting is next week. Director Tidwell will attend.

Budget Advisory Committee meets later this month

Athletics and Activities Committee meets soon

Highly Capable (HiCap) Commitiee first meeting date not yet set

Curriculum Committee has selected priority standards in Social Studies/History and Health. Will work on the vertical
flow from grade level to grade level and then begin reviewing curriculum,

Professional Learning Communities (PLC) steering committee will meet with staff next week to begin selecting priority
standards in English Language Arts (ELA) and math

Hiring season has begun. Principals will attend job fairs.

Looked into hiring teachers from other countries, but the process is lengthy and expensive

Application for Stevens County Hotel/Motel Tax Funds to help fund the reader board was denied

Facilities Committee met January 31 with Ken Murphy of ALSC Architects to update the most recent district study and
survey and long-range plan. Mr. Murphy will record the information in the OSPI Information and Condition of Schools
(ICOS) tracking system. Superintendent Perrins is reaching out to the community to increase membership in the
committee,

L ]

Chairperson Bean notified the Board of WSSDA’s virtual offerings of the required equity courses, the WSSDA Region 9 meeting
May 4 in Deer Park, and WSSDA Leg Rep Networking Hours on Thursdays that offer legislative advocacy updates.

With there being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:01 PM. The next regular board meeting will be Wednesday,
March 15, 2023, at 6:30 PM at Quartzite Learning and virtually via Zoom.

Board Minutes 1



Judy Bean Jason Perrins
Chairperson Secretary of the Board

Board Minutes 2



Gess Elementary Board Report
February 7, 2023

Gess Elementary Staff started the process of identifying priority standards in the area of reading.
Over the course of February and March, Gess Staff will be identifying grade level priority standards at each
grade level and then having vertical conversations to ensure alignment of standards. After reading has been
worked through, Gess Staff will move onto mathematics. Our goal is to have both reading and mathematics
priority standards identified by the end of May 2023.

Gess Staff will be utilizing the R.E.A.L. protocol by Larry Ainsworth (2004) in Power Standards:
Identifying the Standards That Matier the Most. When identifying priority standards teachers will look for
Readiness, Endurance, Assessed, and Leverage. Are students ready to access the standard, will they use the
skills beyond a single test or unit of study, will students be assessed, and could the skill be utilized in
multiple disciplines? Our PLC team presented to staff sharing tools for unpacking standards and our staff are
being provided time to meet and begin this process.

During data teams this past week, grade levels met with our Title/LAP teacher, Special Education
Director and me to discuss growth of students throughout the grade levels. Based on these conversations
staff determined what additional supports students will need to grow. Data teams support our district
initiative of sustaining focus on a shared mission and clear vision for improvement of teaching and learning
here at Gess Elementary. Gess uses iReady as a diagnostic tool to benchmark fall, winter, and spring for
both math and reading. Attached is a snapshot of the growth and movement of students identifying reading
K-5 progress to annual typical growth and the current placement distribution at each grade level.

Outcomes based on this data determined professional growth some of our teachers would take for the
remainder of the year. For example, three staff will be attending GLAD instructional strategies training.
Gess would like to send another group after these three teachers attend the training, cycling through our
whole instructional staff over the course of the next three years. Ideally, we will have a trainer come to the

district in the future to support our teachers in implementation of these instructional strategies.



Subject School

* Reading ~ GESS ELEMENTARY SCHO.. » | K v
Academic Year Comparison Disgnostic
Current Year v Diagnosti : -

01/03/23-0217/23
Students Assessed/Total: 30/31

Progress to Annual Typical Growth (median)

9%

The median percent progress towards Typical Growth for this schoot Is 59%. Typical Growin
is the average anhual growth for a student at thew grade and baseline piacement level,

Learn More About Growth @

Current Placement Distribution
17% S50% 33%
® Mid or A 1) Elrh_onﬁndn Ot Gravda Lewet 2 Two Grade Levels Py Thive o Mo Grade

Fepde Level Livws B Bwtow Laveln Balow

{From T2) (From 17%) {From T7%) {From 0'%) {From %)

(D The Mapping Between S-Level and 3-Level Placements



Subject School Grade  Clear Fiter

Reading ~ GESS ELEMENTARY SCHO.. v ) 1 -
Academic Year Comparison Diagnostic
Current Year v Diagnostic 2 v

01/03/23-02/17/23

Students Assessed/Total: 51/57

Progress to Annual Typical Growth (Mesian)

|
50%

The median percent proqress towards Typical Growth for this school is 55%. Typical Growih
is the average annual growth for 3 student at thek grade and baseline placament level.

Learn More About Growth @

Current Placement Distribution
18% 6%

D rae Lavel @ - ® i

(From 4%) (From 4%) (From 75%) (From 18%)

(D) The Mapping Between S-Level and 3-Level Placements

73% 4%

(From 0%)



Subject School Grade Clear Fitter

GESS ELEMENTARY SCHO.. ~ 2 -

Reading +

acacems Vear Coempanser Diagnostic

Current Year v ©  Diagnostic 2 v

01/03/23-02/17/23
Students Assessed/Tolal: 29/33

Progress to Annual Typical Growth (wedian)

75%

The median percent progress towards Typical Growth for this school is 75% Typical Growtn
15 e average annual growth for 3 student at their grade and basetine placerment level

Learn More About Growth @

Current Placement Distribution

21%  10% 48% 2%

ot d or Aboe Earry Or Grade Ore Grade Lesei Twa Grade Levels Throae o Mo Crade
® Grade Lavel e el Belaw ® B#ow ® . els Below
{From 7%) (From 14%) (From 34%) (From 45%) (From 0%)

(® The Mapping Between S-Level and 3-Level Placements



Sutject School Grade  Clear Filter

Reading v | GESSELEMENTARYSCHO. v ) 3 -
Academic Year Comparison DrgRostic
: Current Year - Diagnostic 2 -

01/03/23-02/17/23

Students Assessed/Total: 49/52

Progress to Annual Typicai Growth (median)

a2 | e

The median percent progress towards Typical Growth for this school is 97%. Typical Growth
is the average annual growth for a student at their grade and baseline placement level

Learn More About Growth ()

Current Placement Distribution

2Z% 27% 16% 27% B%
= A Giaed *
_ Qi ] promaeter @ @
[From &%) |From (From 22%) {From 22'%) (Fram 22'%)

(i) The Mapping Between S-Level and 3-Level Placements



School Grade  Clear Filler

Reading » GESSELEMENTARYSCHO. v » 4 -
Acadermc Year Comparison Diagnost:c
Current Year - Diagnostic 2 -

01/03/23-02/17/23

Students Assessed/Total: 43/51

Progress to Annual Typical Growth (Median)

65%
50% 100%

The median percent progress towards Typical Grawth for Ihis sevoal is 65%. Typical Growih
i5 {he average annual growth for a student at their grade and baseline placemsan? level.

Learn More About Growth (B)

Cumrent Placement Distribution

21% 7% 47% 9% 6%

z Mg g Ahe ot @ Early Or Grade Ore Grade Larel @ TroSradelerels ) Three o Kete Grade
Grade Level Lerat Belew Below Lavels Baiow
{Froms 19%) {From 9%} {From 30%} {From 12%) {From 30%)

() The Mapping Between 5-Level and 3-Level Placements



Subject Sehool Grade  Clear Fiter

i Reading ~ | | GESSELEMENTARYSCHO.~> » 5 -
Academi Year Comparison Diagnostic
i Current Year - Diagnostic 2 v

01/03/23 - 0217/23

Students Assessed/Total: 31/46

Progress to Annual Typical Growth (Median)

i imag 88%
I
100%

The median parcent progress 1owardas Typical Growth Tor 1his schoo is BE% Typical Growth
is the average annual growth lor a studen at their grade and Daseline placement level.

Learn More Aboul Growth (B

Current Placement Distribution
10% 16% 32% 26% 16%
® ity e e @ jein @ T
{From 3%) From 19%) (From 156%) (From 39%) {From 22%)

(&) The Mapping Between S-Level and 3-Level Placements



Student Support Services
Board Report — February 2023

Quartzite Learning and Open Doors

We have smoothly transitioned into second semester and are working on completing the winter
round of i-Ready and Map assessments. Upon completion of those assessments, staff will review
data and we will reflection on our support systems and make adjustments as needed as we work
for continued improvement in serving our students. We met with our trainer from the National
Dropout Prevention Center last week and are beginning to work on our plan to implement
purposeful practices and mindfulness moments into our daily routines for ourselves and our
students. We are looking forward to attending the Alternative Learning conference at the end of
the month and will share some of our learning with the board next month.

Data and Assessment

Students are taking their winter round of assessments in i-Ready and Map and buildings will
then have discussions on how students are progressing and learning more about these new
assessment systems. Testing windows are set to close on February 17. Once the window is closed
we will be able to run additional growth reports to look at student progress.

Career and Technical Education (CTE)

Teachers are reviewing frameworks and standards as part of our PLC work. We are beginning to
plan classes for next year and are looking at which courses we might be able to have
articulations with local colleges on. We are also looking for a teacher to fill our open CTE
teaching position for next. This is a erucial piece to knowing what courses we will be able to

offer.

Grants

We are continually reviewing grant opportunities and working to ensure that the grants we have
received are being used to serve students to their full potential.

LAP / Title I

I will be working with building principals and Mara to review budgets and needs in these
programs as we move forward in our planning for next year. We will also be reviewing building
schoolwide Title I plans and making updates as needed.



2/7/23

Where did we start?

The Commeon Core State
Standards emphasize the
extension of litevacy
inslivction nio the contont
areas.

Essential standards introdused

in the ELA classroom are WHAT STUDENTS SH[][]LB‘, , I _; SHOULD KNOW IT...

AR ATtie GontaTTAeas C 0 M Mgﬂ c 0 RE

where they are applied within
the contaxt of 215t Cantiny




Why Argumentative?

2/7/23

Argumentation combines muitiple

academic skils

* Asserting a strong main idea (claimy,

e Formulating multipie reasons for a
nosition (line of reasoning),

a ldentifying credible information o
support reasons foi the position
{relavant evidance),

s Recognizing a topic can be considered
froim multiple perspectives (counter
argument),

s Creating action nian for the desired
outcome tailorad to the audience (call to
action).

Smarter
Balanced

Assessment Consortium

Our Process

* W= anaiyzed the argumentative
rubiics suppiied by The College Board
through cur Springboaid English Language
Arts curricula, fooking for commoen standards
assessed across grate [avels

» ‘We unpacked the rubrics 1o isolate
vocabulary which would be

cansistent across academic discipings,
= Thesae astinong provided ihe foundation for

Phe uisni rowes i [ NI

SpringBoard
_—_—— =R English g
Language Auls | Gries !
SpringBoard
English
Language Arts Lokl




2/7/23

Our Process

’1?3,5 M!;

Tl o a1 e B — — L T e = =
Toimpt Tlpst yoee prmmps Serid
Fromar. (1hgal 1y praman el Fonrypl fropt o g el
T T =
=
== Vesy =] T =) =
=]
iv | ey i - | T ~ T —
e Govi e it | o petremcmn vt s B St | i skt | o e s | e sk
A M | s tinaby oot 2 | oy o merm e
el et P vtz pmen | o
et it ooy FLTIIIETTEL RN Pty wrvn) el 4
(Fifare, e | [rirersetaivigy bruven e Pt
here 112 e s it =t
B e x g e o i o
e fomin wwmimtye wwims | b gy | e e | T e
i | s [ ad b e i
oo e e | e s gl il e bt
i sadian: doun i | Fiow Tt T =
nrat e b d vl ki s 2 | gty s 3 | g e o
ety g | drs rviver ad
Frd b o 0 | vaem oo epawn | wom o pnen | iy S
T e Twcal o g | TR 8 Bptuu aemy | e
pirrie=
S ot | Uy S Py kbt b
T [ Tt et Thicas Tomar rmer ot Tk rha | ot 2o o | o 5 )
LA 3 by Lot Ar ekt n mave = Ay i |t 4
e po | aaat namiand | ngadiae
= i Bt Adien | wpeirbime iy Pl i e | il b b v it
PR by P
v i tea i e sty E T Trammm o
e veepags | i sranrw | d——. e rrwe | e s
Aing e it b T [ prfmapaiti e | O oo Tl | £ ey s
ks e —— e x| o ma vy | o i
areh maes | Feto A | weudts s | e s e | ke ke | -artars e w2t
a ek v v
T i d. Rl st o otas vt | gt e bt | s e oo 38| T e 4 it
gk 7 2 3]l ab | o v
i o e o ey e
y raem -t
rapip kg Tarm | Eooe gt voLusr, | P i |G v
- wirk o
romn ey
W . : n
femnt v e Caufrg.Fealia o+ Wreemiwia e e o
L PRy e i Al A
wpim ke i A b e, T o on P )
= T Yo
=~ (an
Vo famarn




217123

Next Steps

« Receive feedback from staff on | o =
the usability of this rubric |-y e
format.

o Create an expository rubric for
use in writing with a purpose to
explain or to inform

e Create "mini-rubrics™ for use
in providing feedback for
abbreviated performance tasks.




Student Name: 7"/8% Grade Argumentative Rubric  Date:
Prompt: [Input your prompt here)
Scoring Exemplary 10 Proficient 7 Emerging 5 Incomplete 3
Criteria
Ideas The essay The essay The essay The essay
-supports a claim with -supports a claim with -has an unclearorunfocused | -has no claim orclaim
compelling, relevant ideas, | sufficient reasoning and claim and/or madequate lacks support
__ /10 | andevidence evidence support -provides littie of no
-provides extensive -provides evidence of the -provides insufficient evidence | evidence of research
evidence of the research research process of the research process -does not reference a
process -addresses counterclaim -address counterclaim counterclaim
-addresses counterclaims -uses some persuasive meffectively fails to use
effectively devicesto convey appealsto | -uses inadequate persuasive petsuasive devices to
-uses a vadety of logic, credibility oremotion. | devicesto convey appeals to convey appeals to
persuasive devices to logic, credibility or emotion. logic, credibility or
convey appeals to logic, emotion.
credibility and emotion
Structure | Theessay The essay The essay The essay
-has an introduction that -has an introduction that -has an introduction that lacks | -lacks an introduction
engages the reader with a includes a hook and a hook, background or ¢laim -has little or no
___ /10 | hook background and background and claim -uses an ineftfective or obvious
defines the claim -follows an adequate inconsistent organizational organizational
-foilows a logical organizational structure strategy structure
otganizational structure -uses transitional strategies to | -uses basic or insufficient -uses few or no
-uses a variety of effective | link ideas organizational strategies transitional strategies
transitional strategies -has a conclusion that -has an illogical or unrelated -lacks a conclusion
-contains an insightful supports and follows from conclusion
conclusion the argument
Use of The essay The essay The essay The essay
Language | -uses precise diction and -uses diction and sentence - uses basic or weak diction -uses confusing or
sentence structure structure to convey the and sentence structure vague diction or
effectively to convey the writer’s attitude toward the -demonstrates partial sentence structure
_ /1o writer’s attitude toward the | subject and to persuade an command of standard English, | -lacks command of
subject and to persuade an | audience capitalization, punctuation, the conventions of
audience -demonstrates adequate spelling, grammarand usage standard English,
-demonstratescommand of | command of the conventions | for the most part errors do not capitalization,
the conventions of standard | of standard English, impede meaning punctuation, spelling,
English, capitalization, capitalization, punctuation, -includes an incorrect or grammar and usage
punctuation, spelling, spelling, grammar, and usage | insufficiently annotated -does not include an
grammar, and usage -includes a generally correct | bibliography or works cited annotated
-inchides an accurate and and complete annotated page bibliography or works
detailed annotated bibliography or works cited cited page
bibliography or works cited | page
page
MLA e Double spaced o Times New Roman e 12 point e Alphabetized
Format e Indented paragraphs e Heading (First/Last e Header(student last name, Works Cited page
— 1 e | inch margins name, Teacher, Class page number) e Unique and
Date) centered title
Total:
/40=

Comments:




Student Name: 9/ 10" Grade Argumentative Rubric  Date:
Prompt: [Input your prompt here]
Scoring Exemplary 10 Proficient 7 Emerging 5 Incomplete 3
Criteria
Ideas The essay The essay The essay The essay
-includes a well-developed -includes an explanation of | -states the thesis but does | -states a vague or unclear
explanation of the issue and the issue and presents a not adequately explain the | thesis
10 | presents a thesis statement thesis statement which issue -contains ideas that are
which asserts the writer's asserts the writer's claim. -includes some support for | poorly developed or not
claim -demonstrates support for | the claim, but it is not developed at all
-integrates strong support for | the central claim but may developed and does not -provides vague or no
the thesis with relevant details | not fully develop all provide relevant evidence | description of
and commentary evidence or commentary counterargument and
-integrates counterarguments | -demenstrates and -describe a refutations
and clearly refutes them with | acknowledges counterargument, but it is | -concludes without
relevant reasoning and counterarguments and vague and is not clearly summarizing main points
evidence offers some evidence to refuted ot presenting a call to
-concludes by paraphrasing refute them -concludes by repeating action
the main points and providing | -concludes by restating the | main topics but ends
an effective call to action. main points and offering a | without a call to action
call to action.
Structure | The essay The essay The essay The essay
-follows a clear multiple- -follows a multipte -demonstrates an -does not follow the
paragraph argumentative paragraph argumentative awlward, unstructured organization of an
{10 | essay structure with a logical | structure but may not have | progression of ideas argumentative essay
progression of ideas a clearly logical -spends too much time on | -includes some details, but
-distinguishes main points progression of ideas some irrelevant details and | the writing lacks direction
and uses effective transitions. | -develops main points and | uses few transitions. and uses no transitions.
uses transitions.
Use of The essay The essay The essay The essay
Language | -uses a formal style -uses a formal style -uses both informal and -uses inapprepriate
-smoothly integrates credible | -integrates credible source | fonmnal styles informal style
source material into the text material into the text (with | -may be missing citations | -does not include source
___ o (with accurate citations) accurate citations) of contain inaccurate material citations
-demonstrates excellent -demonstrates genetal citations -includes several
command of standard English | command of standard -includes some grammatical weaknesses
conventions, English conventions. grammatical weaknesses that interfere with
that interfere with nicaning.
meaning,
MLA ¢ Double spaced ¢ Times New Roman e 12 point o  Alphabetized Works
Format e Indented paragraphs o Heading (First/Last ¢ Unique and centered Cited page
__ o o | inch margins name, Teacher, Class title » Header (student last
Date) name, page number)
Total:
{ 40=

Comments:




Student Name:

11t/ 12t Grade Argumentative Rubric

Date:

Prompt: [Input your prompt here]

Scoring Exemplary 10 Proficient 7 Emerging 5 Incomplete 3
Criteria
Ideas The essay The essay The essay The essay
-provides a strong thesis which -provides a straightforward -provides a thesis which -includes a weak thesis that
asserts the claim and provides thesis which asserts the claim | attempts to contextualize the | does not assert a claim and
___10 | context for the argument and briefly contextualizes the | issue may simply summarize the
-gffectively synthesizes issue -inadequately synthesizes context
convincing, thorough, and -synthesizes sources to sources in an aftempt to -tries to synthesize sources
relevant evidence to supportthe | assert the central claim of the | support the claim but fails to make meaningful
line of reasoning response -uses support which connects | connections
-acknowledges and refutes -uses support which cleaily the source material but with -includes support which
counterclaims fairly and connects the various source | lapses in accuracy or paraphrase’s source material
thoroughly materials to the writer's completeness with no commentary or
position analysis
Structure The essay The essay The essay The essay
- provides the components of an | -provides the components of | -follows a simplistic -shows a lack of organization
argument (a claim, line of an argument (a claim, line of | organization with lapses in that detracts from argument,
__ 1o reasoning, counter argument raasoning, counter argument | coherence making the ideas difficult to
and call to action} and reinforces | and call to action} -arranges ideas in a confusing | foliow
writer's position -arranges ideas so they are way and with an inconsistent | -may jump too rapidly
-moves smoothly with successful | easy to follow using use of transitions between ideas and lack
use of transitions thatenhance | transitions to move between | -includes a condusion that transitions
coherence ideas may be logical yetis too close | -includes a conclusion that
-concludes by going beyond the | -indludes a conclusion thatis | to the original thesis returns directly to the
thesis to consider implications logical yet may be somewnhat attempted thesis
and limitations of the writer's repetitive to the thesis
claim
Use of The essay The essay The essay The essay
Language | -demonstrates a mature styie -demonstrates a style which | -demonstrates an inconsistent | -demonstrates a limited style
that advance the writer's ideas supports the writer's ideas style that minimally supports | that ineffectively supports
-employs pracise word choice -uses logical word choice and | the writer's idea that writer's ideas
i [ and skillful use of sentence sentence structure, with some | -unevenly uses word choice, | -contains lapses in word
structure, with keen attentionto | attention to varied sentence and sentence structure to choice or sentence structure
varied sentence openings, which | openings, crealing a suitable | convey a suitable voice, with | that may not allow a suitable
helps to create a convincing voice few varied sentence openings | voice to sustain throughout
voice -largely follows standard -contains errors in standard the essay; sentence
-follows standard writing writing conventions (including | writing conventions thatmay | openings may be repetitive
conventions (including accurate | accurate citation of sources); | impede readability; some Contains errors that impede
citation of sources) errors do not seriously sources are inaccurately cited | readability; sources may be
impede readability inaccurately cited
MLA/APA | « Double spaced o  MULA Heading/ APA * Unique and cenlered tile e  Page Header {MLA;
Format e Indented paragraphs Cover Page (FirstiLast o  Alphabetized MLA Works student last name,
—  1inch margins name, Teacher, Class, Cited pagef APA MLA/APA page
»  Times New Roman 12 pt APA Institution, Date) Reference Page number)
Total:
140=

Comments:




JENKINS JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL

Home of the Cougars and Raiders

February / March 2023

February 7th — Knowledge Bowl Competition at Jenkins
February 8th — Ski School

February 13th - 17th — Photography Workshop — Art Creative
February 13th — Unified Sports Basketball Game

February 14th — Ski School

February 21st — AWSL Leadership Workshop — Spokane, WA
February 22nd — 8" Grade WSU Lab Experience

February 24th-25th - FFA Floriculture Competition in Wapato
February 27th — Anatomy Class to WSU

February 28th — Knowledge Bowl Competition

March 3rd — Knowledge Bowl| Regionals

March 4th - FFA Trap Meet in Freeman

March 8th — 8" Grade WSU Lab Experience




CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36

FINANCIAL REPORT
2022/2023

Beginning Cash and Investment Balance:
240 Treasurer's Balance - September 1, 2022
450 Investment Balance - September 1, 2022
241 Warrants Outstanding - September 1, 2022

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE - September 1, 2022

($371,410.03 )

$389,501.13
$1,855,168.80

A.S.B. FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE:
TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE:

January 31, 2023
CASH RECEIPTS FOR THE MONTH:
State Apportionment $1,007,776.19
District Deposits $8,644.53
Investments Earnings $5,170.22
Timber Excise Tax $0.00
Federal Forests $0.00
Federal In-Lieu-Of Taxes $0.00
Local Property Tax $3.966.64
Other: $0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $1,025,557.58
EXPENDITURES FOR MONTH:
Accounts Payable $255,382.97
Payroll $874.409.23
Transfer to Debt Service $0.00
Other: Cancelled Warrants (31,085.74)
Other: ACH Return $0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $1,128,706.46
MONTHLY INCREASEADECREASE) ($103,148.88)
Ending Cash and Investment Balance
240 Treasurer's Balance $366,293.24
450 Investment Balance $1,400,978.91
241 Warrants Outstanding ($360,522.63)
CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE AS PER STEVENS COUNTY TREASURER'S $1,406,749.52
UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $918.578.30
Fund Balance Assigned to Other Purposes $500,000.00
Total Fund Balance $1,418,578.30
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE: $300,125.85
DEBT SERVICE FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE: $23,249.55

$96,161.09
$210,707.07



2022-2023 Financial Report
STEVENS COUNTY TREASURER’S ENDING BALANCE

Sep-19 $720,621.47 | Sep-20| $1,253,770.69 | Sep-21| $1,423,882.95 | Sep-22| $1,707,870.36
Oct-19 $897,701.70 Qct-20 $1,397,150.63 Oct-21| $1,468,123.60 | Oct-22| $1,769,516.00
Nov-19 $690,564.88 | Nov-20| $1,247,908.17 | Nov-21| $1,281,033.93 | Nov-22| $1,526,152.23
Dec-19 $825,477.61 Dec-20| $1,280,897.48 | Dec-21| $1,118,975.26 | Dec-22| $1,509,898.40
Jan-20 $696,923.14 Jan-21| $1,262436.43 | Jan-22| $1,211,725.08 | Jan-23| $1.406,749.52
Feb-20 $711,933.16 | Feb-21| $1,327,893.02 | Feb-22| $1,243,922.79 | Feb-23| $1,395,000.00 |Estimate
Mar-20 $830,200.17 | Mar-21| $1,335511.99 | Mar-22| $1,331,851.46 | Mar-23| $1,427,000.00 |Estimate
Apr-20| $1,271,00043 Apr-21| $1,737,993.21 Apr-22| $1,745961.23 | Apr-23| $1,705,000.00 |Estimate
May-20| $1,156,011.59 | May-21| $1,596,745.55 | May-22| $1,766,334.68 | May-23| $1,630,000.00 |Estimate
Jun-20 $847,502.15| Jun-21| $1,277,412.71 Jun-22| $1,392,533.42 | Jun-23| $1,390,000.00 |Estimate

Jul-20| $1,265,319.49 Jul-21|  $1,549,087.60 Jul-22| $1,712,306.54 | Jul-23| $1,620,000.00 |Estimate
Aug-20| $1,305,233.44 | Aug-21| $160021165] Aug-22) $1,873,259.90 | Aug-23| $1,710,000.00 |Estimate

Treasurer's Ending Balance
52,000,000,.00

2 L, B00,000.00
S 1, 800 00000

41,400,000.00 e —

— e
$1,200,000.00 - —

$1.000,000.00
$800,000.00 M
$400,000,00 '
$200,000.00
5200,000.00
50.00

Sep-22 Oct-22 Mow-22 Dec-27 Jan-23 Fab-23 Mlas-23 Apr-23 Iay-23 lun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23
G- 22— 20202 ] e p02 12022 2022-2023



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 - ACCOUNT PAYABLE EXPENDITURES

$350,000.00 - DAIP 19/20
BA/P 20/21

= AP 21§22
u AP 2223

$300,000.00

$250,000.00 -+

$200,000.00

—_—
i

$150,000.00

— _[

$100,000.00

$50,000.00

I

$0.00



$1,200,000.00

$1,000,000.00

$800,000.00

$600,000.00

$400,000.00 -

$200,000.00

$0.00 -

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.36 - PAYROLL EXPENDITURES

'OP/R 1920 |
EP/R 20121
OPIR 21722
= PIR 22123

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
CASH FLOW 2022-2023
ACTUAL ACTUAL -M:T!JJ\L ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE
SEPT ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG TOTAL
BEGINNING CASH BALANCE| 1 873239.90]  1.707.67036 1.769.516.00 :.szs.lszn'm 1,509,898 40 1.406,749.52 1.394.749.52 1.427.749.52 1,707.749.52 l.&:a;m.szl 1,393.749.33| 1.621.749.52 1.873,259.90
ADIUST
REVENUE
o £% 5% kx| 8.5% 9% % P % 6% 12.5% 10% :
980,288 86 .909"5:_‘5.05 769,743 52 1,012,368 25 1,007,776.19 %S,DD0.0EE_ 985,000.00 1,000,000.00 £50,000.00 875.000.00 1 000,00/ 1,250,000.00 11,933,711
50,758 89 245 7 §6.062 64 704772 3.966.64| 10.000.00 150,000,060 350,000.00 105,000.00 5,000.00 000.00 $,000.00 993.458.1
89.632.42 3,359 35| $,669.10] 14,053.51 §.644 53 OOD.DO 35,000.00| 3,000.00 10,000.00 3.000.00] 25.000.00 15,000.00 23435931
3.,598.04 4,094.08 4}33,“' 505711 5,176.22 13,000.00 5.000.00 000,00 3,000,00 3,000.00 3.000,00 15,000.00 2450319
113327861 1.162.610.75 836,059 00 1,038,526 59 1,028,557 58 1.028,000.00/ 1.173.000.00 1.375.000.00 968,000, 00] 888,000.00]  1,333,000.00 1.285.000.00 13.246,032 51
325,505 182,011.08 163,455.96 178,783.62 25525597
973,163.15 918.954.03 915,966 81 975.996.80 873,450 49
1 |
ENDING CASH BALANCE 170787036 1,769,516 00 1.526,152.23 09.898.40 1.406,749.52 1.394,749.62 1427749521 190774953 1.630.749.52|  1.393.74952] 162174982 (71174052 1711749 52|
| MONTHLY FUND BALANCE
200000000 —
|
1,300,000 00
I R == '.‘——_}
o - ) W | | |
1,600,000 00 e ] 'T| T T BaCR
i I P | | ! 1 : |
" B I | Bt IO
e i = . ! ! !
| 1.400,000 00 = T e '_i_.! e — ! | i | —
| : ol g =t = ! |
- [ | f f f
’ 1,200,000 00 s E e e : | I | '
; T : | I
| | hiad | o -
| 5" e ! | | ! il | | I | |
1,000,000 00 # | IS B | Ay | e | |
== . i | i | I |
IN="0 N | | i | } | |
£00,000 00 % ! : | : | | ! !
. 1‘ T Li o | § 4 [ | |
5K | & I | | ) 1 1
: i f | | , !
Irl :’ Il 'F: h | e 1 | I | 3 I :
500,00 00 || ]:; i e I = | o424 1 : i
- [ ey oy | | : [ |
|||I:_l\. X ® L I’ ik '|. | b t { | | |
W= ety U=“Iy v i f | | |
= = | Al i o k2o 2 ! | | | | | | |
400,000 00 r:‘.}_q._l, / | v 4 “ig u 1 I y | | | | | il
i SR 4 ‘ : FEs X0 e | il
'FE 3 itz | i s | it . :
! | sl | i I | ! ] \ |
200,000 90 ii 3 %L 1 { ! ¥ ; i | N ! : I 1 [
| .. i L B = | I |
I ow E - TN, el . —_— i | Sl N1 L1 | ——— = M
SEPT oeT l mar \ JUKE any G ToTAL
| BETUAL ACTLIAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE EZTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE
|




CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGET STATUS 2022-2023

ACTUAL ACTUAIT ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMAYE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE
SEPT ocCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG
BUDGET 14,486.610| 14,486,610 14.486,610| 14.486,610| 14,486,610 14,486,610| 14,486,610| 14,486,610 14,486,610 14,486,610] 14.486.610| 14.486.610
YTD EXPENDITURES 1,407,064 2,505,539 3,581,841 4,640,134 5.848,840 6,968,840 8,188,840 9,263,840 10,488,840 11,603,840 12,878,840 14,153,840
ENCUMBRANCES 10,624,626 9,879,405 8,806,885 7,995,492 6,966,786 6,056,786 5,046,786 4,081,786 3,166,786 2,171,786 1.196,786
BUDGET STATUS 2,454,921 2,101,666 2,007,884 1,850,984 1,670,084 1,460,684 1,250,084 1,040,984 830,084 620,084 410,084 339,570
PERCENTAGE OF BUDGET REMIANING
17% | 15% 14% 13% 12% 10% 2% 7% 6% _a% 3% 2%
ESTIMATED BUDGET STATUS REPORT |
2,750,000 |
2,500,000 | 2,454,321 3 =g - - -
- 5y — — —
2,250,000 2101865 ]
2,000,000 = —— — 85096 — — — — —
1,750,000 — —— —] 1.670.964 — —— - — =
1,500,000 +— == s = = = 198,284 ~ —— —————— —
1,250,984
1,250,000 - = 51 T 1,040,984 i =
1,000,000 {—— B — — ——] =—— 5307984
750,000 - —— — — 0084 —————
500,000 | — = = — — — s B 410984 i
250,000 1 = - 1 — S — ok = | —
0 ’ ' i - ,
SEPT QCcT NOV DEC | JAN | FEB ‘ MAR APR MAY JUNE JULy | AUG
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE

2/8/2023 10:56 AM




3wabamswal2.p 13-4
05.22,10.00.00

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

2022-2023 Budget Status Report

02707723

10--General Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiseal Year 2022 (September 1, 2022 - August 31, 2023)

For the CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT Scheol District Eor the Month of January _, 2023
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

A. BEVENUEBS/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR_MONTH EOR_YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE
1000 LOCAL TARXES 1,000,000 3,966.64 363,458.16 636,541,984
2000 LOCAL SUPPORT NONTAX 74,4086 6,B801.45 29,471.24 44,924, 76
3000 STATE, GENERAL PURPOSE 7,388,261 6A2,744,5% 2,955,852.20 4,4232,408.80
4000 STATE, SFECIAL PURPOSE 2,518,963 202,291.42 481, 355,28 1,637,607.72
5000 FEDERAL, GENERAL PURPCOSE 22,000 00 ) 22,000.00
6000 FEDERAL, SPECIAL PURPOSE 3,108,468 130,165.07 730,070.03 2,374,397,97
7000 REVENUES FR OTH SCH DIST 20,000 534.37 12,714,30 1,221.%0
BO00 OTHER AGENCIES AND ASSOCIATES 0 .00 64,211.00 64,211,00~-
9000 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 .00 .00 0o

Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

14,132,098

B. EXPENDITURES

oo Reqular Instruction

10 Federal Stimulus

20 Special Ed Instruction

30 Voo. Ed Inskruction

40 $kills Center Instruction

50+60 Compensatory Ed Instruct.

10 Other Instructional PBgms
an Community Services
90 Support Services

Total EXPEMDITURES

C. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT

6,288, 966
1,551,029
1,531,326
625,230

0
1,629,213
22,552
16,000
2,822,294

14,486,610

5386) 0

0. OTHER FINANCING USES

{GL 535)

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES

OVER {UNDER) EXP/OTH FIM USES {(A-B-C-D}

354,512~

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

1,900,000

REIOOO00

TOTAL EMDTNG FUND BALANCE

(E+F + OB - G)

1,545,488

1,026,503.50 5,037,196.21

553, 146.41 2,678,168.61
54,736.0% 258,843,258
117,995.03 680,443.04
58,823.14 293,324.07
Q0 .00
94,918.82 493,319.02
1,343.79 8,478.93
.00 i)
244,922.7¢6 1,313,442.31

1,125,986.00 5,766,019.86

.00 00
.00 .00
99,382.10~ 128,023 85—

2,147,401.95

.00

1,418,578.30

9,094,901.79

3,151,146,34 459,651,035
414,223.02 837,962.T0
B72,837.63 21,954.67-

312,108.10 1%,797.83
.00 B
660,431.33 475,462.65
2.371.35 4,701.72
0.00 16,000.00

1,638,659.21 129,803.12-

7,058,771.99 1,661,819.16

374,311.65-

Page:1
4:31 PM

PERCENT

36.35
39.41
40.01
34.99
0.00
23.49
£3.89
0.00
0.00

35.64

92.69
45.97

101.42

96.83
0.00
70.82
79.15
0.00

104,60

88.52

105.59



I. ENDING FUNMD BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
G/L 910 Restricted For Other Items 0
G/L 815 Restric Unequalized Deduct Rev 0

G/L 821 Restrictd for Carryover 22,000
G/L P25 Restricted for Skills Canter
G/L 823 Restricted for C/0 of F3 Rév
G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service
G/L 835 Restricetd For Arbitrage Rebate
/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms
G/L 845 Restricted for Self-Insurance
G/L 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purpoass
G/L 872 Committd to Econme Stabilizatn
G/L 75 Assigned Contingencias

L=J = R = N = === - - -)

G/L BB4 Assigned ro Other Cap Projects
G/L P88 Assigned to Other Pucposes 400,000
G/L 8%) Unaasigned Fund Balance 1,123,488
G/L 891 Unassigned Min Fnd Bal FPolicy 0

TOTAL 1,545,488

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
L0
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
Y
500,000.00
918,578.30
.00

1,416,578.240



Jwabamswal2.p 13-4
05.22.10.00.00

CHEWELAH 3CHOOL DISTRICT
2022-2023 Budget 3tatus Report

02/07/23

20——Capital Projects~- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REFORT
Fiscal Year 2022 (September 1, 2022 - August 31, 2023)

For the CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

School District for the Month of

A. REVENUES/OTHER #IN. SOURCES

1000 Lecal Taxes

2000 Local Suppoxt Nentax

000 Btare, General Purpose

4000 Srate, 3pacial Purpose

5000 Federal, Genaral Purpose

6000 Federal, Special Purpozs

1000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist

4000 Other Agencies and Associates

3000 Other Financing Sources

Tetal REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURGES

B. EXPEWDITURES

10 Sites

20 Buildings

30 Equipment

4% Enecrgy

50 Zales & Lease Expenditure
60 Bond Issuance Expenditore

30 Debt

Total EXPENDITURES

C. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. QUT (GL 538)

D. OTHER FINANCING USES {(GL 535)

E. EXCESS OF BREVENUES/OTHER FIN,SOURCES
OVER [UNDER} EXE/OTH FIN USES (A-B-(-D}

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+0OR-}

H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE

(E+F + OF - G)

ANNHUDAL
BUDGET
425,511
1,000
4]
3,613,000
3,500
580,000
0
0
o

4,625,011
561,011
540, 000

3,953,000

2,500
10,000
0

o

5,066,511

441,500~

460,000

ARXNAKKKK

13,500

ACTUAL
FOR MONTH

1,622.81
1,192.84
00
24,598,.02
00
2,742.94
.06
.00
.00

30,146.61
.00
.06
65,484.14
.00
.00
Qo0
.00
65,484,114

.00

.00

35,337.53-

ACTUAL
FOR_YEAR
150,343,.57
3,995.11
.00
137,605.17
L0
B5,245.61
L0
00
L 00

377,189.46
78,276.01
.00
298,941.03
.00
3,200.00
.00

Ny
380,217.04

.00

.00

3,127.58-

300,433.58

A0

297,306.00

Januar ., 2023

ENCUMBRANCES

17%,144.28
28,217.74
3,2032,322.36
0.00

G.090

0.00

0.00

3,402,784 .38

BALANCE

275,187.4)
2,995.11-

-00

3,475,394.823

5,500.00

494,754.39

.00

.00

.00

4,247,821.54

311,590.7t
511,682.26
450,836, 61
2,500.00
6,800.00
.qQ

.00

1,283,409,583

438,372.42

Fage:1
4:31 BM

PERCENT
35.33
359%.51
0.090
3.el
0.00
14,70
0,00
0.00
0.00

3.16

44,46
5.24
B6.60
0,00
32.00
0,00
.00

74,67

99.28-



T.

G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L

ENDING FUND BALAWCE ACCOUNTS:

810
82s
830
935
840
850
g6l
862
863
864
265
866
967
959
870
889
390

Rescrictad For Other Items
Restricted for Skills Center
Festricted for Debt Service
Resteictd For Arbitrage Rebate
Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms
Restricted for Uninsured Risks
Restricted from Bond Proceeds
Committed from Levy Procesds
Restricted from State Proceeds
festricted from Fed Proceads
Bestricted from Other Procesds
Restrictd from Impact Procesds
Restricted from Mitigation Fees
Restricted fr Undistr Procesds
Committad to Other Purposes
Agsigned te Fund Purposes

Unassigned Fund Balance

TOTAL

o o o o o o Q

13,000

5,50

L= D = R o R o [ = B T = T

18,500

.00

il

L00

.00

.00

.00

.00

359,338.75
65,558.14-
Z2,B19.45%

G

.00

N

il

A0

6,245.24

W00

297,206, 00



Jwabamswal2.p 13-4 CHEWELAR SCHQOL DISTRICT 02/01/23
05,22.10.00.00 2022-2023 Budget Status Report

30--Debt Service Fund-— FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS —- Revised —— BUDGET-3TATUS-REPORT
Flscal Year 2022 {September 1, 2022 - August 21, 2023

For the CHEWELAH SCHOOL DBISTRICT Scheool District for the Menth of Januar . 2023
ANHUAL ACTUAL RCTUAL
A. REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MOMTH FOR YEAR ENCUIMBEANCES BALANCE
1300 Local Taxes 0 .00 .00 .00
2000 Local Support Nontax 250 81.98 326.64 T6.64-
3000 Stace, General Purpose Ju] .00 .Dg .00
5000 Federal, General Pucpose 0 .00 .00 .00
9000 Jther Financing Sources 0 .00 .00 .00
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 250 81,98 326.64 76.64~
B. EXPENDITURES
Maturad Bond Expenditures 0 .00 L0 .00 .00
Interest On Bonds ju .po .00 0.00 Rl
Interfund Loan Interest 0 L00 .00 0.00 .00
Bond Transfer Fees (] .00 .00 0.00 .00
Arbitraqge Rebats o .00 .00 0.00 .00
Underwriter's Feas 0 .00 .00 .00 .00
Total EXPENDITURES ] .00 .00 Q.00 .00
C. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS, OUT (GL 536) ] .00 .00
D, OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 L 0o H
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES
OVER (UNDFR )] EXPENDITURES (h-B-C-D] 250 §1.939 326.64 16,64
F. TOTAL BECINNING FUND BALANCE 23,000 22,922.91
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS { +OR-) KAKXKXKHN .00
H. TOTAL EMNDING FUND BALANCE 23,250 23,249.55
LE+F + OR - G}
I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
G/L 810 Restricted for Othar Items 0 .00
G/L B2} Restricted for Debt Service 23,250 23,249.55
G/L 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate o] .00
GSL 870 Committed to Other Purposes i} .00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Pugposes 0 .00
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 ]

TOTAL 23,250 23,24%.55

Page:1
4:31 FM

PERCENT

0.90

130.66

0.0¢
.00
0.00

130.68

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

30.66



Iwabamswalz.p 13-4
05.22.10.00.00

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTEICT
2022-2023 Budget Status Report

02/07/23

40--associated Student Body Fund-- FUND BALAMCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPCRT

Fiscal Year 2022

Scheol District for the Monkh of

For the CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
AMNUAL
A. REVEWUES BUDGET
1000 Gensral Student Body 58,200
2000 Athletics 126,500
3000 classes 21,500
4000 Clubs 50,950
BOUY Private Moneys 11,600
Total REVENUES 268,150
B. EXPEWNDITURES
1000 General Student Body 53,500
2000 Athletics 101, 500
3000 Classes 21,500
40U Clubs 52,180
6000 Frivate Monays 13,600
Total EXPENDITURES 242,250
. EXCES3 OF REVENUES
OVER (UWDER | EXPENDITURES {A-B) 26, 5300
0. TOTAL BEGINWING FUMD BALANCE 95, 000
E. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (FOR-) XXAKENKER
F. TQTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 121,500
C+D + OR - E)
G. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
G/L 810 Restricted for Qther Items 0
G/L 819 Restricted for Fund Purposes 121, 500
G/L B840 Wonspnd FB = ILnvent/Prepd Itms 0
G/L 850 Restrickted for Uninsured Risks 0
G/L 870 Committed Lo Other Purposes 0
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes 0
G/L 890 Unazsignad Fund Balance 0
121, 500

TOTAL

{September 1, 2022 - August 31, 2023)

ACTUAL
FOE MONTH
3,493.53
3,954.46
i
5,269.55
300.00

13,017.54
1,414.24
564 .06
.00
1,263.00

966.10

4,209.40

3,808.14

RCTUAL

FOR _YERR
16,225.97
34,564,148
.00
1,941.233
3,800.00

62,531.48

7,170,717
24,755.81
.00
4,223.,20
1,371.31

37,521.09

25,010.39

82,040.70

00

107,051,409

OG
107,051.09
.00
.00
.00
-a0
-0

104, 051,09

Januar '

2022
ENCUMPRANCES BALANCE

41,974.03

91,935.82

21,500.00

43,008.67

T,800.00

206,218.52

1,963.03 44, 386.20
13,847.22 62,85%6.97
0.00 21,500.00
11,010.00 3€,916.80
.00 12,228.69
26,820.25 177, 308.66
1,489.61~

Pige:1
4:31 FM

PERCENT
27,88
27.32

0.00
15.59
32,74

23.27
17.07
38,023

0.00
29.21

10.08

26.5%

5.62-



3wabamswal2.p 13-4
05.22.10.00.00

For the

A

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022-2023 Budget Status Report

02/07/23

90——Transportation Vehicle Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- RGENCY RCCOUNTS —— Ravised -- BUDGET-STATUS~REPORT

CHEWELAH SCHCOL DTISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2022

School District for the Month of

REVENUES/QTHER FIN. SOURCES

1000 Local Taxes

2000 Local Neontax

200 State, General Purpose

4000 State, Specisl Purpose

5000 Federal, General Purpose

6000 Federal, Special Purpose

9000 other Agencies and Associates

9000 Other Financing Sources

L

TOTAL REV/OTHER FIN.SRCS(LESS 'TRANS)

BE. 9200 TRANSFERS IN FROM GF

C. Total REV./OTHER FIN. SQURCES
D, EXPENDITURES

Type 30 Equipment

Type 60 Pond Levy Issuance

Type 20 Debt

E.

F.

o]

Total EXPENDITURES

OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536)

OTHER FINANCING USES (GL S35)

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN SQURCES

VER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (C-D-E-F)

K.

G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

G/L 898 PRICR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-}

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE
IGHL + OR = 1)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
910 Restricted For Other Items

819 Restricted for Fund Purposes
830 Restricted for Debt Service
835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rehate
850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks
B89 Assigned to Fund Purposes

B30 Unassigned Fund Balance

ANNUARL
BUDGET

0

1,500

0
155,000
o]

a

0

2,000
158, 500

158,500

366,500
0
[

3466, 500

208,000~

208, 000

XARHEKK KN

L= = T = T T = |

ARCTUAL
FOR MONTH

(September 1, 2022 - August 31, 2023

ACTUAL

EQR YEAR
.00 .00
F42.8%9 2,940,538
.00 .00
.00 00
.00 N
.00 .00
.00 .00
i) ]
T42,89 2,3940.58
.o L0k
F42.89 2,960,558
.0 .00
L0 i)
00 .00
.00 ]
.00 .00
.00 .00
742,89 2,960,538
207, 746,49
L0
210,707,027
. 0o
210,707.07
.0g
.00
.00
L0
00
210,707.07

Januvary , 2023

ENCUMBRANCES

280,052.07
0.ag
0.00

280,052.07

BALARNCE

.00
1,460.58-

.00

155,000.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

155,539,42

.00

155,539.42

86,447.92
Q0
.00

86,4497.92

210, 960,58

Fage:l
4:31 PM

PERCENT

0.040
197.37
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.87

0.00

1.97

T6.41
0,00
0.00

16,01

101.42-



Rt b L A

PIWVAY Wi T

Fund Balance Projection [Apportionment Based-Budget}

! Original Budget APPORTIONMENT temb Oclobor ] 8] b January Fabruary. March April May Jung July August _f
ENROLLMENT 763 ¥i 731.1 785.15 77715 779.15 78318 0 1] 1] 1] a ]
REVENUE SY 2022-23 Original Budgel APPORTIONMENT _ Soptembar 9.%  October 8,%  November 5.9 December 8.% January 8.5% February 9.% March 9.% April 9.% May 5.0% June 6% July 12.5% August 10%
Annual Amt, Currant Agtual Actual Aciual | Actual | Actual estimate estimate estimate estimate estimate ostimate estimate
3100 Reoular Apporignment 6,5978,440.67 7,162,8208.06 620,151 72 558,357 0B 4BAFIANT 626151.72 €85,683.39 644,654 53 64465453 644,654 53 358,141.40 429,7609,68 95,353.51 716,282.81
F100-0% College in HS 28,000.00 - 0.00 Q.00 oon o.ag 000 o000 {00 Qo0 0,00 (00 0.00 0.00
3121 Appar Spec Ed 207,723.50 206,262,687 18,700 31 18,622 50 10.28%.07 18,700.31 17.061.56 18,56.3.64 16,563 64 18,563 64 10,313.13 12,575.76 25,762.83 20,626.27
2300 LEL (Sept through Dec} 115,672.00 45,061.37 0.0 14482 72 2736127 2217 %8 000 000 000 o0 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
2EO0 LEA (dan through fug) 60,224.00 240,356.00 (Xali} Qa0 .00 1 Xelu} 000 a.on 4.00 100,156,358 76,768.71 6,681.90 28,374.00 28,374.03
4100-0% General Fung Proects (Pars POy 25.000.00 - Qo0 oo 0.0 000 000 Q.00 .00 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 10,042.00
4721 Speclal Ed 995,411.68 “80,174,91 B2.512.01 TA655 11 49,784 45 896120 78,505 51 8821574 BA.21574 B821574d 49,008.75 58,610.4% 122,521.86 98,017.49
4155 Learning Asmisl 526,038.908 529,866.50 47 58759 42,5389.32 26,493,352 47 687 .99 45,035 65 47,6087 99 47,587 98 47 687 99 26,493.33 31,791,99 66,233.31 52,986.65
4158.03 Mahgnel Bosrd Cars 53,104.52 - .00 0.00 a.q0 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00
495604 Grgnt §3,000.00 120,245.00 .00 137N 1,800.54 1.637 24 18,024 36 13,200 91 13,800 81 1390081 13,500.81 13.900.91 13,900.81 13,900.81
49E56-07 Granl 236,000,600 193,500.00 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00 00 27 642 BE 27,642,885 2764296 27642 85 27 642 66 27,642.86 27 642,86
2974 Highiy Capable 2z, 75881 23,172.61 2.040.29 1,820.71 1,137 o4 2,048 29 2,097 95 2,085 53 2,065 53 208552 1,158.63 1,390.26 2,896,558 2,317.26
4195 Foart Sery 3,000.00 656,000.00 0.00 8,746 14 6,837 27 4,790 40 3,436 81 5,169 91 6,169.91 G890 6,169.91 6,169.91 6,160,091 5,169.91
4192 Traneportation 569,249.00 E67,089.12 5103802 45,267 12 28,354 46 51.038.02 48202 57 +1,03802 51,028.02 §1,036.02 28,354,465 34,025.35 70,886.14 56.708.91
4300 Olher Siale AQendies 15,658.56 19,840,56 Q.00 o000 Q.00 000 657838 1.790.87 1,790,687 1,790,867 994,03 1,193.91 2,487.32 3,171.41
L L Epecial and Pl Programs 5,500.00 4,000.00 0.00 000 0.00 G200 o719 36000 360,00 36000 200,00 240.00 500.00 1,672.81
511133 SLFRF LEA Stabfizakion 98,505.00 80,605,00 0.00 oag 0.0 .00 0.00 a00 000 000 0.0 G.00 0.00 93,605.00
5112 ESSER N 164,000.00 143,748, 71 LXsli] 22,417 39 26795 56 23,5375 0.00 1300000 12,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 12,011.01 .00
811284 ESTER-ITK, Bal Calandar OIh Sutcass 179,500.00 0.00 080 1,404.06 215864 1.908 76 24 6123 24,861.23 24,861.23 24861 23 24,861 23 24,861,23 24,861.23
6113 ESZER Il 1,485,950.00 1,469,926.36 Q.00 47 92531 41,644 37 2766162 17,435.75 35,350.10 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000,003 42 986 9% 55,000.00
6113 ESSER IN Homeless 7,500,00 T.756,23 0.00 0.00 207 40 67113 1,340 54 T2 FOT.02 702 79702 FeT.02 o702 797.02
G114 ESZER ll-Leaming Loss 10%5,000.00 7057710 0.00 32.606.02 10,489 92 1128211 10,488 15 5.645.90 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
E119 CCH Learn to Relurn . 32,669.00 Q.00 a.00 1.358 1@ 5,214.88 000 358513 3585103 A585 13 358513 358513 2,5685.13 3,585.13
6123 Fed Spacial ED-23 13,500.00 10,773.00 Q.00 0.00 eXuli] oo 0ad 1,532.00 1.520.00 1.532.00 1,639.00 153900 1,533.00 1,539.00
6124 Fed Specigl ED-24 190,516,00 190,516.00 0.00 Q.00 3.B18.37 16,742 50 16106 48 1797810 17597810 1707810 17.578.10 17.876.10 17,978.10 17,978.10
G138 Fad Yocalional-38 14,000.00 32,108.00 0,40 7.480.91 1,552 33 1,296 28 5.760.90 220571 228571 2,285 228571 2,285.71 2,285.71 2.285.71
151 Fed Tille 1-51 522.876.00 520,603,35 0.00 000 95871230 39,068 83 38693 52 30,000.00 4000000 40,000,400 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
5132 Fed Title I -52 & KESE SPED 188,521.00 174,04%.54 0.00 6.00 2292275 13,664 44 431126 18.018 73 15.018.72 1801873 1801872 19,018 73 15,018.73 19,0158.73
5189 Gther Community Senices 12,000.00 12,000.00 000 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 Q.00 0.00
5198 Food Sensce 245,000.00 280,000.00 Q.00 A4 059 36 34,456 79 2415002 17,308 3 24,289.22 24,289 22 24,269 22 24,289.22 24,289 22 24,269,272 24,289.22
10602 Food-Faderal-Sale Schogls Grand - - 200 0.00 000 {100 0.00 a0 aon D00 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
619611 Schood Food-Fed Supply Chain Assel 5,000.00 33,536.63 17,176,658 eXvlu} a0 000 16.358.74 Q.00 4,00 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Apportionment I I ’ l
Tolals- Balance to Apportionment report 132,975,689.62 13,418,945 72 554,415.23 811,376.51 769,743.52 1,012,368.25 1.014,761.76 1,081,464.04 1,081,464.04 1,191,620.39 7 2.05 7.16 1,452,103.30 1,325,872.36
1100 Taxes colleclad  Line 02¢ F-197 974,092 974,002 50,758.89 245,622.27 55,062.64 704772 3,966.64 87,233.41 87,233.41 87,2330 8723341 87,233.41 87,2334 67.233.41
1500 Twmbet Excise Line 0235 F-157 25,800 25,808 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 12,954.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 12,5954,00
2300 Inberest Lina 002 F-187 3,000 55,000 3.556.04 4,004,098 4568374 5,057 11 517022 4,842 40 4,642 40 4,542 40 4,642 40 4,642 40 4,642,940 4,642.40
2000 Locel Deposits Line pD1 F-197 71,406 20,000 2656 51 506 50 1,252 1 831.50 163123 186171 186171 1,661.71 1,861.71 1.661.71 1,861.71 1,861.71
5500 Fedaral Farasts 22,000 22,000 Q.00 000 000 Qo0 Goo 0,00 Q.00 22,000.00 03,00 .00 0.00 .00
6321 Medicald 15,000 15,000 oog 1,374.08 1,868,862 90945 438,08 1483 97 1,463,297 148387 1.483 57 1,482,497 1,483.97 1,483.97
@998 Commodities 25,000 25,000 0,00 Q00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 25, 000,00
7000 Qiher 8D 20,000 25,000 000 000 1.498 74 10,745 13 534 37 Q.00 000 0.00 Q.00 12,224.70 0.0 0,00
BOO0 Other deposits:  Alooe Granl - 84,211 64.211.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues Balance to Budget Status Report 14,132,086 14,646,157 975,638.67 1,163,063.44 835,029.57’ 1,036,959.63 1,026,503.90 1,189,639,52 1.188.5!5.52' 1,308,841.87 883,723.53 932,790.34 1.547,324.7J 1,459,047.84
Expenditures
Annual Amt. Current Estimate |  Seplembar October November Docomber January February Mareh April May June July August
ACTUALS ANNUALIZI Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual estimate estimate estimale estimate estimate estimate estimate
Payroll - Certificated  Object 2 5,424,996 4,951,318 495,503 48 433,947.14 441,562,64 414,551.58 407,820.50 393,990.32 393,990,32 383,590.32 393,990.32 393,990.32 393,990.32 393,990.32
Fayroll - Classiied  Object 3 2.576,301 2,158,870 195,326.78 205,830.91 203,790.94 200,624.12 197.879.01 16505083 165,050.83 165,059.83 165,059.83 165,059.32 165,059.83 165,059.83
Benefits Objacl 4 3370774 3,199,626 260,505.41 273,047.58 269,522 33 265,270.63 266,150.68 265,759,90 265,759.90 265,759.90 265,759,90 265,759.90 265,759.90 265,759.90
Substilule & Timesheel Estimate 570,000 &0,000.00 80,000.00 75,000.00 80,000.00 $0,000.00 £5,000.00 40,000.00
Addibonal PO Eslimals 553,000 ; 73,000.00 79,000.00 79,000,00 72,000.00 79,000.00 79,000.00 75,000,00
Accounts Payable  Objects 5 through 9 3.114.529 2,168,711 455,724.05 180,649.27 161,425.69 177,847.01 254,029.81 134,147.94 134,147.94 134,147.94 134,147.94 134,147.94 134,147.94 134,147,994
Other cash elies
decreases per county 0.0 Qoo 0.00 0.00 000 .00 000 000 0.00 Q.00 000 Q.00
Total Expanditwes Eslance fo Budget Status ort 14,486 600 13,601,728 l 1,40?,063,?2] 1.098,475.30 1.0?5.301.50' 1&5!,253.34‘ 1,125&88.00' 1,117,957.98 1.117.95?,99' 1,112,957_99‘ 1.1 17.95?.99] 1,117,857.99 1‘122,95?.09} 1'12?.05?.99]
Beginning Fund
Balance 2,146,315 2,147,402 2,14T,401.95 1 T15977.90  1.780.566.04 1,539,294.11 1,517.960.40 918,578.30 580,253 63 1,058,987 35 1,254,871.22 1,020,636.76 835,469.11 1,259,836
Plus Revenus 14,132,086 14,846,157 575640 1,163,083 B35.030 1,038,980 1.026,504 1,189,640 1,196,686 1,208,642 883,724 432,790 1,547,325 1,459,048
Minus Expendilures {14,486,8000 (13,801,726 {1,407 064) {1.098,475) {1.076,302) 1,058.283) 11.125,888) {1,117,958) [1.147,958) (1,112 858) (1,117,958} (1,117 ,958) {1,122,958) (1,127,958)
Ristricted Carryover & Invantory § - . s - - - $ - % - 5 - - - 4 - $ = H =
Assi by Superi s [500,000.00) § {500,000.00) $ 1500,000.00] $  (470,000.00)
Unassigned Fund Balance $ 1,715978 § 1,780,566 § 1,535,204 $§ 1,517,860 § 1,418,578 § 980,260 § 1,058,987 § 1,254,871 1,020,637 § 835469 § 1,259,836 § 1,590,926
e fo Budget Status Report 1,290,811 2,691,833 1,715,978 1,780,566 1,539,294 1,517,960 918,578 880,260 1,058,987 J 1,254,871 1,020&3? 835,469 1,259,836 1,120,926




Enrollment Trends

Fiscal Year Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Fab. Mar. Apr. May Jung  Average Budget
2017-2018 Pre COVID 744.90 772.43 772.60 783.30 791.17 779.39 760.32 77479 775.57 769.83 776.34 763.00
2018-2019 Pre COVID 767.83 804,02 798.32 797.29 794.82 796.63 798.88 795.20 789.87 792.87 796.27 730.00
2019-2020 COVID Apr 747.20 774,58 778.55 771.85 766.47 778.22 785.22 773.69 769.81 776.23 772.18 786.00
2020-2021 COVID 678.29 704.06 706.24 701.24 700.94 710.74 703.60 705.88 700.88 693.54 700.54 757.60
2021-2022 716.23 754,51 765.51 783.68 786.25 773.07 770.57 772.90 77197 764.63 765.93 740.00
2022-2023 731.10 785.15 77715 779.15 782.16 782.40 772.85 763.00
Enroliment Trends
i ._7-"":1. - -‘i’b‘\w
; ﬂ—"’_/—"'
rd
P
r‘d‘{‘.:"
ot Mo Dec Jan Feb far, Apr fay Jung

wemmee 2Q18-20119 Pre COVID

- mne 20192020 COVID April Shutdown

e 2(120- 2021 COVID

—021-2022

— P122-2023



2022-2023

School Year

Stevens County

Apportionment for December, 30 2022

To:Chewela

From: State Treasurer, Credit Receipts Accounts as Fallows For the Month of December

h School District

State of Washington

Superintendent of Public Instruction

Statement of Apportionment

1197

Run December 22, 2022 5:16 PM

ESD 101
CCDDD 33036

Revenue Description Annual Adjustment in Percent Allot Due [C= |Allotment Paid | Allotment for
Account Allotment Allotment due Due % {%XA}+B] Previously December
(A) Previous/Current | (%) {(C) {D) (E)
Year
(8)

3100 REGULAR 6,979,463.51 0.00 0.3100 2,163,633.69 1,535,481.97 628,151.72
APPORTIONMENT

3121 APPOR SP ED 207,781.25 0,00 0.3100 64,412.19 45,711.88 18,700.31

3300 LOCAL EF 22 45,061.37 c.00 1.0000 45,061.37 41,843.99 3,217.38

4100 Capital Grant 0.00 114,443.96 1.0000 114,443.96 3,226.98 111,216.98
Praograms

4121 SPECIAL ED 995,688.97 .00 0.3100 308,663.58 219,051.57 89,612.01

4155 LEARNING 529,866.50 0.00| 0.3100 164,258.62 116,570.63 47,687.99
ASSISTANCE PROG

415804 RPT 1191FG 314,048.00 0.00 1.0000 4,914,99 3,277.75 1,637.294

4174 HIGHLY CAPABLE 22,758.81 0.00 0.3100 7,355.23 5,006.94 2,048.29

419801 BREAKFAST 353.65 0.00 1.0000 353.65 255.10 98.55

419806 State CEP Copay 3,890.52 .00 1.0000 3,890.52 2,808.51 1,082.01
Breakfast

419807 State CEP Copay 14,129.64 0.00 1.0000 14,129.64 10,519.80 3,609.84
Lunch

4199 TRANSP 567,089.12 ¢.00 0.3100 175,797.63 124,759.61 51,038.02
QPERATIONS

4499 TRANSP 236,556.75 0.00| 0.0000 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEPRECIATI

6112 ESSER I1 179,500.00 114,404.50 1.0000 117,967.10 52,274.81 25,692.29

6113 ESSER III 0.00 282,291.18 1.0000 282,291.18 245,176.52 37,114.66

6114 Learning Loss 0.00 90,493.88 1.0000 90,493.88 79,211.77 11,282.11

611901 DOH Learn to 7,573.06 0.00 1.0000 7,573.06 1,358.18 6,214.88
Return

6123 RPT 1191FG ARP- 0.00 161.34 1.0000 161.34 161.34 0.00
IDEA

6124 SPECIAL ED SUPPL 190,516.00 11,774.13 1.0000 60,335.00 43,592.50 16,742.50

6138 VOCATIONAL 16,108.00 98.98 1.0000 10,438.08 9,141.82 1,296.26
EDUCATION

6151 DISADVANTAGED 482,869.00 26,447.97 1.0000 160,408.90 122,319.27 38,089.63

6152 SCHOOL 104,132.00 6,724.24 1.0000 43,331.43 25,646.99 13,684.44
IMPROVEMENT

6198 SCHOOL FOOD 72,893.28 0.00 1.0000 72,893.28 54,251.23 18,642.05
SERVICE

619804 SCHOOL 19,772.89 0.00 1.0000 19,772.89 14,264.92 5,507.97
BREAKFAST
PROGRAM (SBP)

Page 1 of 2




1197

Run December 22, 2022 5:16 PM

Revenue Description Annual Adjustment in | Percent Allot Due [C= |AHotment Paid | Allotment for
Account Allotment Allotment due Due % {%XA}+B] Previously December
{A) Previous/Current (C} (D) {E)
Year
(B)
619811 Supply Chain 17,176.89 0.00 17,176.89 17,176.89 0.00
Assistance
Totals 11,007,229.21 646,840.18 3,949,458.10| 2,817,090.97| 1,132,367.13

General Fund Only Total {Total less Acccount 4499 and 4100 Capital Projects)

Page 2 of 2

1,021,150.15




2022-2023 School Year State of Washington
Superintendent of Public Instructien

Chewelah School District
Stevens County Estimated Funding Repart

Apportionment for December 30, 2022 Account 3100

I. Computation for Guaranteed School-Generated Entitlement

1191

Run December 22, 2022 4:32 PM
ESD 101

CCDDD 33036

A. District-Wide Staff Mix TOTALS
1. District-Wide Regionalization Base 1.00
2. District-Wide Regionalization 1.00
3. District-Wide Regionalization Experience 0.00
B. School Generated - Certificated Instructional Staff (CIS)
1. School CIS Salary Maintenance Total $ 2,059,855.63
({School Generated CIS FTE] * [CIS Biennial Base Sal] * [Regionalization Base])
(30.478 * 67,585.00 * 1.00)
2. CIS School Salary Increase $ 156,748.35
({[School Generated CIS FTE] * [CIS Sal Inc] * ([Regionalization] + [Regionalization Exp])) -
[School CIS Salary Maint Total]}
((30.478 * 72,728.00 * (1.00 + 0.00}) - 2,059,855.63)
3. Subtotal School Generated CIS Salary $ 2,216,603.98
[School CIS Salary Maint Total] + [School CIS Salary Inc Total]
2,059,855.63 + 156,748.35
C. School Generated - Certificated Administrative Staff {CAS)
1. School CAS Salary Maintenance Total % 172,050.52
[School Generated CAS FTE] * [CAS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]
1.715 * 100,321.00 * 1,00
2. CAS Salary Increase $ 13,092.31
[Schoal Generated CAS FTE] * [CAS - Salary Inc] * [Regionalization] - [School CAS Salary Maint
Total]
1,715 * 107,955.00 * 1,00 - 172,050.52
3. Subtotal School Generated CAS Salary $ 185,142.83
[School CAS Salary Maint Total] + [School CAS Salary Inc Total]
172,050.52 + 13,092.31
D. School Generated - Classified Staff (CLS)
1. CLS Salary Maintenance Level $ 309,466.99
[School Generated CLS FTE] * [CLS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]
6.383 * 48,483.00 * 1.00
2. CLS Salary Increase $ 23,553.27
[School Generated CLS FTE] * [CLS - Salary Inc] * [Regionalization] - [School CLS Salary Maint
Total]
6.383 * 52,173.00 * 1.00 - 309,466.99
3. Subtotal School Generated CLS Salary $ 333,020.26

{School CLS Salary Maint Total] + {School CLS Salary Inc Total]

309,466.99 + 23,553.27

Page 1 of 7



1191
Run December 22, 2022 4:32 PM

TOTALS
E. Other School Generated Entitlements
1. Substitutes $ 16,637.78
[TEACHERS FTE] * [Substitutes Days] * [Substitutes Rate]
27.390 * 4.000 * 151.86
2. Small Schoo! District and Remote & Necessary Substitutes $ 0.00
[SS RN CIS FTE] * [Teacher %] * [Substitutes Days] * [Substitutes Rate]
0.000 * 0.9170 * 4,000 * 151.86
II. Computation for Guaranteed District-Generated Entitlement
A. District Generated - Facilities, Maintenance, Grounds - Classified Staff (CLS)
1. CLS Salary Maintenance Level $ 47,367.89
[Facilities FTE] * {CLS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]
0.977 * 48,483.00 * 1.00
2. €LS Salary Increase $ 3,605.13
[Facilities FTE] * {CLS - Salary [nc] * [Regionalization] - [Facliitles Salary Maint Total]
0.977 * 52,173.00 * 1.00 - 47,367.89
3. Subteiai Facilities, Maintenance, Grounds Salary $ 50,973.02
[Facilities Salary Maint Total] + {Facilities Salary Inc Total]
47,367.89 + 3,605.13
B. District Generated - Warehouse, Laborers, Mechanics - Classified Staff (CLS)
1. CLS Salary Maintenance Level $ 8,678.46
[Warehouse FTE] * [CLS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]
0,179 * 48 483.00 * 1.00
2. CLS Salary Increase $ 660.51
[Warehouse FTE] * [CLS - Salary Inc] * [Regionalization] - [Warehouse Salary Maint Total]
0.179 * 52,173.00 * 1.00 - 8,678.46
3. Subtotal Warehouse, Laborers, Mechanics Salary % 9,338.97
[Warehouse Salary Maint Total] + [Warehouse Salary Inc Total]
8,678.46 + 660.51
C. District Generated - Technology - Classified Staff (CLS)
1. CLS Salary Maintenance Level $ 16,387.25
[Technology FTE] * [CLS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]
0.338 * 48,483,00 * 1.00
2. CLS Salary Increase $ 1,247.22
[Technology FTE] * [CLS - Salary Inc] * [Regionalization] - [Technology Salary Maint Total]
0.338 * 52,173.00 * 1,00 - 16,387.25
3, Subtotal Technology Salary $ 17,634.47
[Technology Salary Maint Total] + [Technology Salary Inc Total]
16,387.25 + 1,247.22
D. Central Administration - Classified Staff (CLS)
1. CLS Salary Maintenance Level % 76,700.11

[Central Admin CLS FTE] * [CLS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]

1.582 * 48,483.00 * 1.00

Page 2 of 7



1191
Run December 22, 2022 4:32 PM

TOTALS
2. CLS Salary Increase $ 5,837.58
[Central Admin CLS FTE] * [CLS - Salary Inc] * [Regionalization] - [Central Admin CLS Salary
Maint Total]
1.582 * 52,173.00 * 1,00 - 76,700.11
3. Subtotal Central Admin Classified Salary $ 82,537.69
[Central Admin CLS Salary Maint Total] + [Cantral Admin CLS Salary Inc Total]
76,700.11 + 5,837.58
E. Central Admin - Certificated Administrative Staff (CAS)
1. School CAS Salary Maintenance Total $ 54,173.34
[Central Admin CAS FTE] * [CAS - Salary Maint] * [Reglonalization Base]
0.540 * 100,321.00 * 1.00
2. CAS Salary Increase $ 4,122.36
[Central Admin CAS FTE] * [CAS - Salary Inc] * [Regionalization] - [Centra! Admin CAS Salary
Maint Total]
0.540 * 107,555.00 * 1.00 - 54,173.34
3. Subtotal Certificated Administrators Salary $ 58,295.70
[Central Admin CAS Salary Maint Total] + [Central Admin CAS Salary Inc Total]
54,173.34 + 4,122.36
III. Summary and Benefits
A. District Staffing Total Salaries
1. Total Certificated Instructional Staff Salaries - Maintenance Level $ 2,059,855.63
({Schoal Generated CIS FTE] * [CIS Biennial Base Sal] * [Regionalization Base])
{30.478 * 67,585.00 * 1.00)
2. Total Certificated Instructional Staff Salaries - Increase $ 156,748.35
(([Scheol Generated CIS FTE] * [CIS Sal Inc] * ([Regionalization] + [Regionalization Exp]}) -
[School CIS Salary Maint Total])
{(30.478 * 72,728.00 * (1.00 + 0.00)) - 2,059,855.63)
3. Total Certificated Administrative Staff Salaries - Maintenance Lavel % 226,223.86
[Central Admin CAS Salary Maint Total) + [School CAS Salary Maint Total]
54,173.34 + 172,050.52
4. Total Cettificated Administrative Staff Salaries - Increase $ 17,214.67
[Central Admin CAS Salary Inc Taotal] + [School CAS Salary Inc Tatal]
4,122.36 + 13,092.31
5. Total Classified Staff Salaries - Maintenance Level $ 458,600.70
[Schoal CLS Salary Maint Total) + [Facilities Salary Maint Total] + [Warehouse Salary Maint Total]
+ [Technology Salary Maint Total] + [Central Admin CLS Salary Maint Total)
309,466.99 + 47,367.89 + 8,678.46 + 16,387.25 + 76,700.11
6. Total Classified $taff Salaries - Increase $ 34,903.71
[Schoal CLS Salary Inc Tatal] + [Facilities Salary Inc Total] + [Warehouse Salary Inc Total] +
[Technology Salary Inc Total] + [Central Admin CLS Salary Inc Total]
23,553.27 + 3,605.13 + 660.51 + 1,247.22 + 5,837.58
7. TOTAL Salaries $ 2,953,546.92

Page 3 of 7




1191
Run December 22, 2022 4:32 PM
TOTALS
[School CIS Salary Maint Total] + [School CIS Salary Inc Total] + [Total CAS Salary
Maint] + [Total CAS Salary Inc] + [Total CLS Salary Maint] + [Total CLS Salary Inc]

2,059,855.63 + 156,748.35 + 226,223.86 + 17,214.67 + 458,600.70 + 34,903.71

B. Staff Units Insurance, Payroll Taxes, and Benefits
1. Certificated Insurance Benefits % 392,796.00

([School Generated CIS FTE] + [District Total CAS FTE]) ¥ [Health Insurance]

(30.478 + 2.255) * 12,000.00
2. Certificated Insurance Benefits - Increase $ 18,272.87

{({[School Generated CIS FTE] + [District Total CAS FTE]) * [Health Insurance Inc] * [Cert Health
Factor]) - [CIS/CAS Insurance Maint Total]

((30.478 + 2,255) * 12,312.00 * 1.020) - 392,796.00
3. Classified Insurance Benefits $ 113,508.00

[District Tatal CLS FTE] * [Health Insurance]

9.459 * 12,000.00
4. Classified Insurance Benefits - Increase % 53,028.67

[District Total CLS FTE] * [Health Insurance In¢] * [CLS Health Factor] - [CLS Insurance Maint
Total]

9,459 * 12,312.00 * 1.430 - 113,508.00
5. Certificated - Payroll Tax and Benefits $ 525,341,07

([Schoot CIS Salary Maint Total] + [Total CAS Salary Maint]) * [CIS/CAS - Benefits Maint]

{2,059,855.63 + 226,223.86) * 0.22980
6. Certificated - Payroll Tax and Benefits - Increase $ 38,863.34

{[School CIS Salary Inc Total] + [Total CAS Salary Inc]) * {CIS/CAS - Benefits Inc]

(156,748.35 + 17,214.67) * 0.22340

7. Classified - Payroll Tax and Benefits $ 105,203.00
[Total CLS Salary Maint] * [CLS - Benefits Maint]

458,600.70 * 0.22940
8. Classified - Payroll Tax and Benefits - Increase § 6,785.28
[Total CLS Salary Inc] * [CLS - Benefits inc]

34,903.71 * 0,19440
9. Total Insurance Payroll Taxes and Benefits k] 1,253,798.23

[CIS/CAS Insurance Maint Total] + [CIS/CAS Insurance Inc Total] + [CLS Insurance
Maint Total] + [CLS Insurance Inc Total] + [CIS/CAS Benefits Maint Total] + [CIS/CAS
Benefits Inc Total] + [CLS Benefits Maint Total] + [CLS Benefits Inc Total]

392,796.00 + 18,272.87 + 113,508.00 + 53,028.67 + 525,341.07 + 38,863.34 +
105,203.00 + 6,785.28

C. Professional Learning Days - General Apportionment

1. Professional Learning Days Salaries $ 36,943.40
({{{[School Generated CIS FTE] * [CIS Sal Inc]) * {[Regionalization] + [Regionalization Exp])} /
[School Year Total Days]) * [Prof Learning Days])

((({30.478 * 72,728.00) * (1.00 + 0.00)) / 180) * 3)
2. Professional Learning Day - Payroll Tax and Benefits $ 8,253.16

Page 4 of 7



1191
Run December 22, 2022 4:32 PM
TOTALS

{[Schoal CIS PD Salary] * [CIS/CAS - Benefits Inc]

(36,943.40 * 0.22340

3. Total General Apportionment Professional Learning Days

{[School CIS PD Salary] + [CIS PD Benefits]

(36,943.40 + 8,253.16

45,196.56

D. Running Start (Community and Technical College FTEs)

1. Non CTE
[Enroll Run Start] * [Run Start - Reg Rate]

21.00 * 9,341,94

196,180.74

2. CTE
[Enroll Run Start CTE] * [Run Start - CTE Rate]

1.00 * 10,284.31

10,284.31

3. Total Running Start
[Run Start-Reg] + [Run Start-CTE]

196,180.74 + 10,284.31

206,465.05

E. Total Dropout Reengagement

1. Non CTE
[Enroll Reengage] * [Run Start - Reg Rate]

15,00 * 9,341.94

140,129.10

2. CTE
[Enroll Reengage CTE] * [Run Start - CTE Rate]

0.00 * 10,284.31

0.00

3. Total Dropout Reengagement
[Reengage - Reg] + [Reengage -~ CTE]

140,129.10 + 0.00

140,129.10

F. Alternative Learning Experience {ALE)

Total Alternative Learning Experience
([Enroll ALE K-6] + [Enroll ALE 7-8] + [Enroll ALE 9-12]) * [Run Start - Reg Rate]

(45.00 + 18.00 + 57.00) * 9,341.94

1,121,032.80

G. Materials, Supplies, and Operating Costs (M50C)

1. Regular Instruction

[Total MSOC Technology-Reg] + [Total MSOC Utilities-Reg] + [Total MSOC Curriciulum-Reg] +
[Total MSOC Library-Reg] + [Total MSOC Supplies-Reg] + [Tatal MSOC Prof Dvip-Reg] + [Total
MSQC Facilities-Reg] + [Total MSOC Districtwide-Reg]

93,565.01 + 217,621.25 + 85,992.06 + 11,841.83 + 170,717.47 + 13,297.13 + 107,810.78 +
74,689.23

775,534.76

2. Grades 9-12 Additional

[Total MSOC Technology-LabSci] + [Total MSOC Utilities-LabSci] + [Total MSOC Curriciulum-
LabSci] + [Total MSOC Library-LabSci] + [Total MSOC Supplies-LabSci] + [Total MSOC Prof Dvlp-
LabSci] + [Total MSQOC Facilities-LabSci] + [Total MSOC Districtwide-LabSci]

8,971.20 + 0.00 + 9,788.10 + 1,327.20 + 19,065.90 + 1,631.70 + 0.00 + 0.00

40,784.10

3. Small School District and Remote & Necessary MS0C enhancement

Page S of 7

339.77



1191
Run December 22, 2022 4:32 PM

TOTALS

([S5 RN CIS FTE] + [SS RN CAS FTE]) * [MSOC -SSRN]
(0.000 + 0.026) * 13,068.10

4, Total General Education MSOC $ 816,658.63
[Total MSOC -Reg] + [Total MSOC -9-12 Add] + [Total MSOC -S5 RN]
775,534.76 + 40,784.10 + 339.77

H. Career, Technical Education and Skills Centers
1. Grades 7-8 Career & Technical Education - Total $ 103,901.63

[CTE 7-8 CIS Salary Total] + [CTE 7-8 CAS Salary Total] + [CTE 7-8 CLS Salary Total} + [CTE 7-
8 insurance/Benefits Total] + [Total MSOC CTE 7-8] + [CTE 7-8 Substitutes] + [Total Program 34
PD]

44,436.81 + 4,965.93 + 9,756.35 + 25,087.45 + 18,400.36 + 348.67 + 906.06
2. Grades 9 - 12 Career & Technical Education - Total $ 529,878.06

[CTE 9-12 CIS Salary Total] + [CTE 9-12 CAS Salary Total] + [CTE 9-12 CLS Salary Total} + [CTE
9-17 insurance/Benefits Total] + [Total MSOC CTE 9-12] + [CTE 9-12 Substitutes] + [Total
Pregram 31 PD]

226,184.08 + 25,585.34 + 50,033.91 + 128,013.34 + 93,674.56 + 1,774.94 + 4,611.89
3. Skills Center - Total $ 0.00

[Skills CIS Salary Total] + [Skiils CAS Salary Total] + [Skilis CLS Salary Total] + [Skiiis
insurance/Benefits Total] + [Total MSOC -Skills]) + [Skills Cenler Substitutes] «+ [Total Frogram
45 PD]

D.00 + 0.00 + 0,00 + 0.00 + 0.00 + 0,00 + 0.00
4. Total Career and Technical Education and Skills Centers $ 633,779.69

[CTE 7-8 Total] + [CTE 9-12 Total] + [Skills Center Total]

103,901.63 + 529,678.06 + 0.00

1V, Guaranteed Entitlement

1. Total Guaranteed Entitlement $ 7,187,244.76

[Substitutes] + [SS RN Substitutes] + [TOTAL Salarias] + [TOTAL Benefits] + [Total
Run Start] + [Total Reengage] + [Total ALE] + [Total GenEd MSOC] + [Total CTE/Skills]
+ [Total Program 01 PD]

16,637.78 + 0.00 + 2,953,546.92 + 1,253,798.23 + 206,465.05 + 140,129.10 +
1,121,032.80 + 816,658.63 + 633,779.69 + 45,196.56

V. Allocation Rates per Student

1. Basic Egucation Allocation Per FTE Student Rate $ 9,419.72
[Total Guaranteed Entitlement] / [Enrall Total w/ Run Start]
7,187,244.76 / 763.00

2. BEA Rate for Special Education % 9,139.63

[TOTAL Salary BEA] + [TOTAL Benefits BEA] + [Substitutes BEA] + [MSOC BEA Per Student] +
[Total SpEd BEA PD]

5,260.49 + 2,237.20 + 29.95 + 1,532.25 + 75.74
VI. Computation of State Funded Support

1. Local Deductible Revenue Sources

a. 1400 Local In-Lieu-Of Taxes $ Q.00
b. 5400 Federal In-Lieu-Of Taxes $ 0.00
c. Total Deductible Revenue $ 0.00

Page 6 of 7



1191
Run December 22, 2022 4:22 PM

TOTALS
[1400 Local In-Lieu-Of Taxes] + [S400 Federal In-Liou-Of Taxes]
0.00 + 0.00
2. BEA Reduce/Delay $ 0.00
3. General Apportionment Allocation for Special Ed Account 3121 207,781.25
4. Total Due on Apportionment Schedule $ 6,979,463.51
[Total Guaranteed Entitlement] - [Local Deductible Revenue Sources] - [BEA
Reduce/Delay] - [SpEd general apport 3121]
7,187,244.76 - 0,00 - 0.00 - 207,781.25
5. Federal Forest Account 5500 Deduction $ 0.00
6. Emergency Payment % 0.00
7. Fire District Payment $ 0.00
8. Oversight Fee 0.0¢
9. Adjustment for prior year $ 0.00
10. Total Amount to be Paid Sept. 2022 - Aug. 2023 in Account 3100 $ 6,979,463,51
[Total Due on Apportionment Schedule] - [5500 Federal Forest] + [Emergency] + [Fire
Dist Payment] - [Charter Oversight Fee] + [3100 Adjustment PY]
- 6,979,463.51 - 0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00 - 0.00 + 0.00 - - -
VII. Analysis of Total Amount to be Paid
a. Current Month Payment $ 628,151.72
b. Total Allotment {3100} Paid Previously $ 1,535,481.97
¢. Remaining Balance 4,815,829.82
[Total Amount to be Paid 3100] - [3100 Total Paid Previously] - [3100 Current Month
Payment]
6,979,463.51 - 1,535,481.97 - 628,151.72
d. Advance Payment This Year $ .00
e. Over-Payments $ 0.00

If ([Total Amount to be Paid 3100] - [3100 Total Paid Previously]) < 0 Then ([Total Amount
to be Paid 3100] - [3100 Total Paid Previously])

If {6,979,463.51 - 1,53§,481‘972_ < 0 Then (6,979,463.51 - 1,535,481.97)

Page 7 of 7




2022-2023 School Year

Superintendent of Public Instruction

Chewelah School District

Stevens County

Apportionment for December 30, 2022

1. Student Enroliment Details

A. Full Time Equivalent {FTE) Enrollment

1.
2.

Kindergarten
Grades 1-3
Additional School Annual Class FTE

Grade 4
Additional School Annual Class FTE

Grades 5-6
Additional School Annual Class FTE

. Grades 7-8 (includes CTE)

Additional School Annuat Class FTE

Grades 9-12 (includes CTE 8 Skill Center)
Additional Schogl Annual Class FTE

Total K-12 less Running Start, Dropout & ALE
Running Start (Community and Technical College FTE)
a. Non CTE
b. CTE

. Dropout Reengagement FTE

a. Non CTE
b. CTE

10. Alternative Learning Experiance (ALE}

a. Grades K-6 ALE FTE
b. Grades 7-8 ALE FTE
c. Grades 9-12 ALE FTE

11. Total K-12 including Running Start, Dropout and ALE

B. Career and Technical Education (CTE)

1.
2.
3.
4,

Grades 7-8 CTE Exploratory
Grades 9-12 CTE Exploratory
Grades 9-12 Skill Centers
Total CTE & Skill Center

C. Enhancemenis

1.

Compliance Class Size K-3

I1. District Staffing Data

mmo 0@ »

Funding Reduction Staff Units

Professional Learning Days

Base Salary (Current Biennium Amount}

Salary Increase

Physical, Social and Emotional CIS Staff Reduction
Physical, Social and Emotional CLS Staff Reduction

Page 1 of 8

State of Washington

Account 3100

Student Full Time Enrollment and Calculated Staff Unit Report

Remote & Necessary
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1191ED

Run December 22, 2022 3:35 PM

ESD 101
CCDDD 33036

TOTALS
45.00
123.00
0.00

53.00
0.00

85.00
0.00

90.00
0.00

210,00
0.00

606.00

21.00
1.00

15.00
0.00

45.0¢
18.00
57.00
763.00

11.¢0
56.00
0.00
67.00

B\

17.00

0.000

3
67,585.00
72,728.00
0.000
0.000



2022-2023 School Year State of Washington
Superintendent of Public Instruction

Chewelah School District

1191SE
Run December 22, 2022 4:54 PM
ESD 101

Stevens County Special Education Report CCDDD 33036
Apportionment for December 30, 2022 Account 4121
TOTALS
Account 4121 Special Education
A. Age 0-2 Resident Special Education Enrollment 0.00
B. Age 3-Pre K Resident Special Education Enrcliment P 5.00
C. Age K-21 Resident Special Education Enrollment LREL [,’;'Q o0 ..( 89.00
D. Age K-21 Resident Special Education Enrollment Other 38.00
E. BEA Resident FTE Enrollment 763.00
F. Age K-21 Special Education Enroliment Percent 0.1664
{([Enrolt SpEd K-21 LRE1] + [Enroll SpEd K-21 Other]) / [Enroll BEA Resident])
({89.00 + 38,00} / 763.00)
G. Excess Age K-21 Special Education Enrollment Percent 0.0314
IF ([Enroll SpEd% K-21] > [SpEd Max Fund %]) THEN ([Enroll SpEd% K-21] - [SpEd Max Fund
%]1) ELSE(0)
IF (0.1664 > 0,135000) THEN (0.1664 - 0.135000}) ELSE(Q)
H. BEA Rate for Special Education $ 9,139.63
[TOTAL Salary BEA] + [TOTAL Benefits BEA] + [Substitutes BEA] + [MSOC BEA Per Student] +
[Total SpEd BEA PD]
5,260.49 + 2,237.20 + 29.95 + 1,532.25 + 79.74
Portion of BEA Rate Attributed to PLD (Report 1191SER 4120pd) ] 79.74
[CIS BEA PD Salary] + [CIS BEA PD Benefits]
65.18 + 14.56
1. Age 3-Pre K Allocation 52,552.87
IF ([Switch SpEd Coop]) > ( 0) THEN ([Enroll SpEd 3-PK] * [Coop SpEd BEA Rate] * [SpEd 0-
PK Alloc Factar]) ELSE ([Enroll SpEd 3-PK] * [SpEd BEA Rate] * [SpEd 0-PK Alloc Factor])
IF ("No"} > (0) THEN (5.00 * 0.00 * 1.15) ELSE (5.00 * 9,139.63 * 1.15)
J. Age K-21 Allocation
1. 2004-05 Fed Funds Integration Rate Per Student $ 123.44
2. Fed Funds Int Rate Per Student 20.43
([Fed Funds Int Rate] * [Fed Funds Int Rate {1}] / [Fed Funds [nt Rate (2)])
(123.44 * 24 / 145)
3. Age K-21 LRE1 Allocation 817,709.50
IF ([Switch SpEd Coop]} > ( 0), THEN ([Enroll SpEd K-21 LRE1] * ({[Coop SpEd BEA Rate]
* [SpEd K-21 Alloc Factor LREL]) - [Coop Fed Funds Int Rate Per Student]), ELSE ([Enroll
SpEd K-21 LRE1] * {([SpEd BEA Rate] * [SpEd K-21 Alloc Factor LRE1]) - [Fed Funds Int
Rate Per Student])
IF ("No") > ( 0}, THEN (89.00 * ((0.00 * 1,0075) - 0.00), ELSE (89.00 * ((9,139.63 *
1.0075) - 20.43)
344,793.07

4. Age K-21 Other Allocation

Page 1 of 3




1191S5€

Run December 22, 2022 4:54 PM

IF ([Switch SpEd Coop]) > { 0), THEN ([Enroll SpEd K-21 Other] * (([Coop SpEd BEA
Rate] * [SpEd K-21 Alloc Factor Other]) - [Coop Fed Funds Int Rate Per Student])), ELSE
{[Enroll SpEd K-21 Other] * (([SpEd BEA Rate] * [SpEd K-21 Alloc Factor Other]) - [Fed
Funds Int Rate Per Student]))

IF ("No") > { 0), THEN (38.00 * ((0.00 * 0.995) - 0.00)), ELSE (38.00 * ((9,139.63 *
0.995) - 20.43))

TOTALS

5, If Age K-21 Special Ed Enroliment Percent is greater than 13.5%

IF {[Switch SpEd Coop]) > ( 0), IF [Coop Enroll SpEd% K21] < [SpEd Msx Fund%] THEN
(({[SpEd K-21 LRE1 Allocation] + [SpEd K-21 Other Allacation]) * -1) / [Coop Enroll SpEd%
K-21]) * [Coop SpEd K-21 Excess%] ELSE ((([SpEd K-21 LREL Allocation] + [SpEd K-21
Other Allocation]} * -1) / [Enroll SpEd% K-21]) * {SpEd K-21 Excess%]

IF {“No") > ( 0), IF 0 < 0 THEN (((817,709.50 + 344,793.07) * -1) / 0.0000) * 0.0000
ELSE (((817,709.50 + 344,793.07) * -1) / 0.1664) * 0, &/ ¢/

-219,366.47

K. State Safety Net $

0.00

L. Transfer of Account 4121 Special Education Allocation &

IF {[Switch SpEd Coop] > (0) THEN -[SpEd 3-PK Allocation] - [SpEd K-21 Other Allocation] -
[(SpEd K-21 LRE1 Allocation] - [SpEd K-21 Exceeds Max Fund%] ELSE {0y

IF ("No" > (0) THEN -52,552.87 - 344,793.07 - 817,709.50 - -219,366.47 ELSE ( 0)

0.00

M, Special Education Allotment $

{I$pEd 3-PK Aliocation] + [SpEd K-Z1 LRE1 Aliecation] + [SpEd K-21 Other Allocation] + [SpEd
K-21 Exceeds Max Fund®%] + [State Safety Net] + [4121 Coop Transfer])

(52,552.87 + 817,709.50 + 344,793.07 + -219,366.47 + 0.00 + 0.00)

995,688.97

N. Home and Hospital Allotment %

0.00

0. Foster Home Allotment $

0.00

P. Calculated Allotment $

[Total 4121] + [Home/Hosp Ed Alloc] + [Foster Care Alloc]

995,688.97 + 0.00 + 0.00

995,688.97

Q. Adjustrnent for Prior Year §

0.00

R. Total Amount Due L3
[Prog 21 Calc] + [SpEd Adjust PY]

995,688.97 + 0.00

995,688.97

Prior Year Carry Forward $

0.00

Resident Enrollment by Serving District: 1735RS for headcount reported on the P223H and
1251RS for K-12 FTE reported on the P223

Account 3121 Special Education, General Apportionment

S. Age K-21 Serving District Special Educatlon Enrcliment

127.00

T. General Apport Generated by Special Ed Enrollment 3

IF ([Switch SpEd Coopl) > ( 0), THEN {[Serving SpEd K-21] * [Coop SpEd BEA Rate], ELSE
{[Serving SpEd K-21] * [SpEd BEA Rate])

IF ("No") > ( 0), THEN (127.00 * 0.00, ELSE (127.00 * 9,139.63)

1,160,733.01

Page 2 of 3



1191SE
Run December 22, 2022 4:54 PM
TOTALS

U. Allowance for Districtwide Expenditures - State Recovery Rate % 0.1681

V. General Apport Available for Instructional Programs $ 993,653.19
([SpEd Gen Apport]) / ( 1 + [SpEd State Recovery Rate])

(1,160,733.01) / (1 + 0.1681)

W. Student Average FTE in Speclal Education Instruction 0.2091

X. General Apport Allocated for Special Ed Program Acct 3121 $ 207,781.25
IF [ESA112 Coop] > 0, THEN 0 ELSE [SpEd Gen Apport Instruct] * [% Stdnt Avg FTE SpEd]

IF 0 > 0, THEN 0 ELSE 993,693.19 * 0.2091

Y. Transfer of General Apport for Special Education Allocation $ 0.00
IF ([SpEd Coop] > (0) THEN -[SpEd General Apport 3121] ELSE (0)

IF (0 > (0) THEN -207,781.25 ELSE {0)

Z, Total General Apport for Special Ed Aliocation $ 207,781.25

IF [E5A112 Caop] > 0, THEN [Coop SpEd Gen Apport Instruct] * [% Stdnt Avg FTE SpEd], ELSE
[SpEd general apport 3121] + [General Apport 3121 Coop Transfer]

IF 0 > 0, THEN 0.00 * 0.2091, ELSE 207,781.25 + 0.00

Total Allocation for Special Education Program 21 (M+U) $ 1,203,470.22

{[3121 Allotment] + [Prog 21 Calc])

(207,781.25 + 995,688.97)

Percentage Portion of BEA Rate Attributed to PLD (PLD / BEA Rate) 0.87
{{[Totat SpEd BEA PD] / [SpEd BEA Rate]) * 100)

((79.74 /9,139.63) * 100)

Portion of PLD (Total Allocation of SpEd * PLD%) $ 8,662.49
({[Total 4121] - [State Safety Net]) * [PLD BEA Rate %]/100)

{(995,688.97 - 0.00) * 0.87/100)

Page 3 of 3



2022-2023 School Year State of Washington 1197
Superintendent of Public Instruction Run January 25, 2023 4:22 PM

Stevens County

Appartionment for January, 31 2023 Statement of Apportionment ESD 101
CCDDD 33036

To:Chewelah School District

From: State Treasurer, Credit Recelpts Accounts as Follows For the Month of January

Revenue Description Annual Adjustmentin | Percent | Allot Due [C= |Aliotment Pald | Allotment for
Account Allotment Allotment due Due % {%XA}+B] Previously January
(A) Previous/Current (%) (C}) (D) (E)
Year
(B)
3100 REGULAR 7,162,828.06 0.00 0.3950 2,829,317.08 2,163,633.69 665,683.39
APPORTIONMENT
3121 APPOR SP ED 206,262.67 0.00 0.3950 81,473.75 64,412.19 17,061.56
3360 LOCAL EF 22 45,061.37 0.00 1.0000 45,061.37 45,061.37 0.00
4100 Capital Grant 0.00 139,031.98 1.0000 139,031.98 114,443.96 24,588.02
Programs
4121 SPECIAL ED 980,174.91 0.00 0.3950 387,165.09 308,663.58 78,505.51
4155 LEARNING 529,866.50 0.00 0.3950 209,297.27 164,258.62 45,038.65
ASSISTANCE PROG
415804 RPT 1191FG 318,745.00 0.00 1.0000 22,939.35 4,914.99 18,024.36
4174 HIGHLY CAPABLE 23,172.61 0.00 0.3950 $,153.18 7,055.23 2,097.95
419801 BREAKFAST 420.75 0.00 1.0000 420.75 353.65 67.10
419806 State CEP Copay 4,632.95 .00 1.0000 4,632.95 3,890.52 742.43
Breakfast
419807 State CEP Copay 16,756.92 0.00 1.0000 16,756.92 14,129.64 2,627.28
Lunch
4199 TRANSP 567,089.12 0.00 0.3950 224,000.20 175,797.63 48,202.57
OPERATIONS
4499 TRANSP 236,556.75 0.00 0.0000 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEPRECIATI
6112 ESSER II 179,500.00 114,404.50 1.0000 119,875.86 117,967.10 1,908.76
6113 ESSER IIT 0.00 303,810.41 1.0000 303,810.41 282,291.18 21,519.23
6114 Learning Loss ¢.00 100,983.03 1.0000 100,983.03 90,493.88 10,489.15
611901  |DOH Learn to 7,573.06 0.00|  1.0000 7,573.06 7,573.06 0.00
Retumn
6123 RPT 1191FG ARP- 10,773.00 1561.34 1.0000 161.34 161.34 0.00
1IDEA
6124 SPECIAL ED SUPPL 150,516.00 11,774.13 1.0000 76,443,456 60,335.00 16,108.46
6138 VOCATIONAL 32,108.00 98.98 1.0000 16,206.98 10,438.08 5,768.90
EDUCATION
6151 DISADVANTAGED 482,869.00 26,447.97 1.0000 199,102.42 160,408.90 38,693.52
6152 SCHOOL 124,132.00 6,724.24 1.0000 47,642.69 43,331.43 4,311.26
IMPROVEMENT
6198 SCHOOL FOOD 86,439.93 0.00 1.0000 86,439.93 72,893.28 13,546.65
SERVICE
619804 SCHOOL 23,535.55 0.00 1.0000 23,635.55 16,772.89 3,762.66
BREAKFAST
L PROGRAM (SBP)

Page 1 of 2



1197

Run January 25, 2023 4:22 PM
Revenue Description Annual Adjustment in FPercent Allot Due [C= |Allotment Paid | Allotment for
Account Allotment Allotment due Due % {%XAY+B] Previously January
{A) Previous/Current {%) (C) (D) (E)

Year
(B)

619811 Supply Chain 33,536.63 0.00| 1.0000 33,536.63 17,176.89 16,359.74

Assistance
Totals 11,262,550.78 703,436.58 4,984,565.25| 3,949,458.10( 1,035,107, 15

General Fund Only Total (Total less Acccount 4499 and 4100 Capital Projects)

Page 2 of 2

1,010,519.13




2022-2023 School Year State of Washington
Superintendent of Public Instruction

Chewelah School District
Stevens County Estimated Funding Report

Apportionment for January 31, 2023 Account 3100

1. Computation for Guaranteed School-Generated Entitlement

A. District-Wide Staff Mix

1191

Run January 25, 2023 3:36 PM
ESD 101

CCDDD 33036

TOTALS

1. District-Wide Regionalization Base
2. District-Wide Regionatization
3. District-Wide Regionalization Experience

1.00

1.00
0.00

B. School Generated - Certificated Instructlonal Staff (CIS)

1. School CIS Salary Maintenance Total
([School Generated CIS FTE] * [CIS Biennial Base Sal] * [Regionalization Base])

(31.660 * 67,585.00 * 1.00)

2,139,741.10

2. CIS School Salary Ingrease

({[School Generated CIS FTE] * [CIS Sal Inc] * ([Regionalization] + [Regionalization Expl)) -
[School CIS Salary Maint Total))

{(31.660 * 72,728.00 * (1.00 + 0.00)) - 2,139,741.10)

162,827.38

3. Subtotal School Generated CIS Salary
[School CIS Salary Maint Total] + [School CIS Salary Inc Total]

2,139,741.10 + 162,827.38

2,302,568.48

C. School Generated - Certificated Administrative Staff (CAS)

1. School CAS Salary Maintenance Total 177,467.85
[School Generated CAS FTE] * [CAS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]
1.769 * 100,321,00 * 1.00

2. CAS Salary Increase 13,504.55
[School Generated CAS FTE] * [CAS - Salary Inc] * [Regionalization] - [Schoal CAS Salary Maint
Total]
1.769 * 107,955.00 * 1,00 - 177,467.85

3. Subtotal School Generated CAS Salary 1990,972.40
[School CAS Salary Maint Total] + [School CAS Salary Inc Total]
177,467.85 + 13,504.55

D. School Generated - Classified Staff (CLS)

1. CLS Salary Maintenance Level 321,975.60
[Schoal Generated CLS FTE] * [CLS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]
6.641 * 48,483.00 * 1.00

2. CLS Salary Increase 24,505.29
[School Generated CLS FTE] * [CLS - Salary Inc] * [Regionalization] - [School CLS Salary Maint
Total]
6.641 * 52,173.00 * 1.00 - 321,975.60

3. Subtotal School Generated CLS Salary 346,480.89

[School CLS Salary Maint Total] + [School CLS Salary Inc Total]

321,975.60 + 24,505.29

Page 1 of 7



E. Other School Generated Entitlements

1191
Run January 25, 2023 3:36 PM
TOTALS

1. Substitutes
[TEACHERS FTE] * [Substitutes Days] * [Substitutes Rate]

28.262 * 4,000 * 151.86

17,167.47

2. Small School District and Remote & Necessary Substitutes
[SS RN CIS FTE] * [Teacher %] * [Substitutes Days] * [Substitutes Rate]

0.242 * 0.9170 * 4.000 * 151.86

134.80

II. Computation for Guaranteed District-Generated Entitlement

A. District Generated - Facilities, Maintenance, Grounds - Classified Staff (CLS)

1. CLS Salary Maintenance Level
[Facitities FTE] * (CLS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]

1.003 * 48,483.00 * 1.00

48,628.45

2. CLS Salary Increase
[Facitities FTE] * {CLS - Salary Inc] * [Regionalization] - [Facilities Salary Maint Total]

1.003 * 52,173.00 * 1.00 - 48,628.45

3,701.07

3, Subtotal Facilities, Maintenance, Grounds Salary
[Facilities Salary Maint Total] + [Facilities Salary Inc Total]

48,628.45 + 3,701.07

52,329.52

B. District Generated - Warehouse, Laborers, Mechanics - Classified Staff (CLS)

1. CLS Salary Maintenance Level
[Warehouse FTE} * [CLS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]

0.184 * 48,483.0C * 1.00

8,920.87

2. CLS Salary Increase
[Warehouse FTE] * [CLS - Salary Inc] * {Regionalization] - [Warehouse Salary Maint Total]

0.184 * 52,173.00 * 1.00 - 8,920.87

678.96

3. Subtotal Warehouse, Laborers, Mechanics Salary
[Warehouse Salary Maint Total) + [Warehouse Salary Inc Total]

8,920.87 + 678.9¢

9,599.83

C. District Generated - Technology - Classified Staff (CLS)

1. CLS Salary Maintenance Level
[Technolegy FTE] * [CLS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]

0.347 * 48,483.00 * 1.00

16,823.60

2. CLS Salary Increase
[Technology FTE] * [CLS - Salary Inc] * [Regionalization] - [Technology Salary Maint Total]

0.347 * 52,173.00 * 1.00 - 16,823.60

1,280.43

3. Subtotal Technology Salary
{Technology Salary Maint Total] + [Technology Salary Inc Total]

16,823.60 + 1,280.43

18,104.03

D. Central Administration - Classified Staff (CLS)

1. CLS Salary Maintenance tevel
{Central Admin CLS FTE] * [CLS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]

1.628 * 48,483.00 * 1.00

78,930.32

Page 2 of 7



1191
Run January 25, 2023 3:36 PM
TOTALS

2. CLS Salary Increase

[Central Admin CLS FTE] * [CLS - Salary Inc] * {Regionalization] - [Central Admin CLS Salary
Maint Tota!]

1.628 * 52,173.00 * 1.00 - 78,930.32

6,007.32

3. Subtotal Central Admin Classified Salary
[Central Admin CLS Salary Maint Total} + [Central Admin CLS Salary Inc Total]

78,930.32 + 6,007.32

84,937.64

E. Central Admin - Certificated Administrative Staff (CAS)

1. School CAS Salary Maintenance Total
[Central Admin CAS FTE] * [CAS - Salary Maint] * [Regionalization Base]

0.557 * 100,321.00 * .00

55,878.80

2. CAS Salary Increase

[Central Admin CAS FTE] * [CAS - Salary Inc] * [Regionalization] - [Central Admin CAS Salary
Maint Total]

0.557 * 107,955.00 * 1.00 - 55,878.80

4,252,14

3. Subtotal Certificated Administrators Salary
[Central Admin CAS Salary Maint Total] + [Central Admin CAS Salary Inc Total]

55,878.80 + 4,252,14

60,130.94

III. Summary and Benefits

A. District Staffing Total Salaries

1. Total Certificated Instructional Staff Salaries - Maintenance Level
{[School Generated CIS FTE] * [CIS Biennial Base Sal] * [Regionalization Base])

(31.660 * 67,585.00 * 1.00)

2,139,741.10

2. Total Certificated Instructional Staff Salaries - Increase

({[School Generated CIS FTE] * [CIS Sal Inc] * ([Regionalization] + [Regionalization Exp])) -
[School CIS Salary Maint Total])

((31.660 * 72,728.00 * (1.00 + 0.00)) - 2,139,741.10)

162,827.38

3. Total Certificated Administrative Staff Salaries - Maintenance Level
[Central Admin CAS Salary Maint Total} + [School CAS Salary Maint Total]

55,878.80 + 177,467.85

233,346.65

4. Total Certificated Administrative Staff Salaries - Increase
[Central Admin CAS Salary Inc Total] + [School CAS Salary Inc Tatal]

4,252.14 + 13,504,55

17,756.69

5. Total Classified Staff Salaries - Maintenance Level

[Schoel CLS Satary Maint Total] + [Facilities Salary Maint Total] + [Warehouse Salary Maint Total]
+ [Technology Salary Maint Total] + [Central Admin CLS Salary Maint Totai]

321,975.60 + 48,628.45 + 8,920.87 + 16,823.60 + 78,930.32

475,278.84

6. Total Classified Staff Salaries - Increase

[School CLS Salary Inc Total] + [Facilities Salary Inc Total] + [Warehouse Salary Inc Total] +
[Technology Salary Inc Total] + [Central Admin CLS Salary Inc Total]

24,505.29 + 3,701.07 + 678.96 + 1,280.43 + 6,007.32

36,173.07

7. TOTAL Salarles

Page 3 of 7

3,065,123.73




1191
Run January 25, 2023 3:36 PM
TOTALS
[School CIS Salary Maint Total] + [School CIS Salary Inc Total] + [Total CAS Salary
Maint] + [Total CAS Salary Inc] + [Total CLS Salary Maint] + [Total CLS Salary Inc]

2,139,741.10 + 162,827.38 + 233,346.65 + 17,756.69 + 475,278.84 + 36,173.07

B. Staff Units Insurance, Payroll Taxes, and Benefits
1. Certificated Insurance Benefits % 407,832.00

{[School Generated CIS FTE] + [District Total CAS FTE]) * [Health Insurance)

(31.660 + 2.326) * 12,000.00
2. Certificated Insurance Benefits - Increase $ 18,972.34

{{[School Generated CIS FTE] + [District Total CAS FTE]) * [Health Insurance Inc] * [Cert Health
Factor]) - [CIS/CAS Insurance Maint Total]

((31.660 + 2.326) * 12,312.00 * 1.020) - 407,832.00
3. Classified Insurance Benefits % 117,636.00

[District Total CLS FTE] * [Health Insurance]

9.803 * 12,000.00
4. Classified Insurance Benefits - Increase $ 54,957.19

[District Total CLS FTE] * {Health Insurance Tnc] * [CLS Health Factor] - [CLS Insurance Maint
Total]

9.803 * 12,312.00 * 1.430 - 117,636.00
5. Certificated - Payroll Tax and Benefits $ 545,335.56

([School CIS Salary Maint Total] + [Total CAS Salary Maint]) * [CIS/CAS - Bepefits Maint]

{2,139,741.10 + 233,346.65) * 0.22980
&. Certificated - Payroll Tax and Benefits - Increase $ 40,342.48

([School CIS Salary Inc Total] + {Total CAS Satary Inc]) * [CIS/CAS - Benefits Inc]

(162,827.38 + 17,756.69) * 0.22340

7. Classified - Payroll Tax and Benefits $ 109,028.97
[Total CLS Salary Maint] * {CLS - Benefits Maint]

475,278.84 * $.22940
8. Classified - Payroll Tax and Benefits - Increase % 7,032.04
[Total CLS Salary Inc] * {CLS - Benefits inc]

36,173.07 * 0.19440
9. Total Insurance Payroll Taxes and Benefits % 1,301,136.58

[C1S$/CAS Insurance Maint Total] + [CIS/CAS Insurance Inc Total] + [CLS Insurance
Maint Total] + [CLS Insurance Inc Total] + [CIS/CAS Benefits Maint Total] + [CIS/CAS
Benefits Inc Total] + [CLS Benefits Maint Total] + {CLS Benefits Inc Total]

407,832.00 + 18,972.34 + 117,636.00 + 54,957.19 + 545,335.56 + 40,342.48 +
109,028.97 + 7,032.04

C. Professional Learning Days - General Apportionment

1, Professional Learning Days Salaries $ 38,376.14

(({{[School Generated CIS FTE] * [CIS Sal Inc]) * {[Regionalization] + [Regionalization Exp]}} /
[School Year Total Days]) * [Prof Learning Days])

((((31.660 * 72,728.00) * (1.00 + 0.00)) / 180) * 3)

2. Professional Learning Day - Payroll Tax and Benefits $ 8,573.23

Page 4 of 7



([School CIS PD Salary] * [CIS/CAS - Benefits Inc]

{38,376.14 * 0.22340

1191
Run January 25, 2023 3:36 PM
TOTALS

3. Total General Apportionment Professlonal Learning Days

{[School CIS PD Salary] + [CIS PD Benefits]

{38,376.14 + 8,573.23

$ 46,949.37

D. Running Start (Community and Technical College FTEs)

1. Non CTE
[Enroll Run Start] * [Run Start - Reg Rate]

25.37 * 9,341.94

$ 237,005.02

2. CTE
[Enrell Run Start CTE] * [Run Start - CTE Rate]

3.01 * 10,284.31

$ 30,955.77

3. Total Running Start
{Run Start-Reg] + [Run Start-CTE]

237,005.02 + 30,955.77

$ 267,960.79

E. Total Dropout Reengagement

1. Non CTE
[Enroll Reengage] * [Run Start - Reg Rate]

18.60 * 9,341.94

173,760.08

2. CTE
[Enroll Reengage CTE] * [Run Start - CTE Rate]

0.00 * 10,284.31

0.00

3. Total Dropout Reengagement
[Reengage - Reg] + [Reengage - CTE]

173,760.08 + 0.00

173,760.08

F. Alternative Learning Experience (ALE)

Total Alternative Learning Experience
{[Enroll ALE K-6] + (Enroll ALE 7-8] + [Enroll ALE 9-12]) * [Run Start - Reg Rate]

(40.20 + 23.00 + 53.17) * 9,341.94

1,087,121.56

G. Materials, Supplies, and Operating Costs {MSOC)

1. Reqular Instruction

[Total MSOC Technology-Reg] + [Total MSOC Utilities-Reg] + [Total MSOC Curriciulum-Reg] +
[Total MSOC Library-Reg] + [Total MSOC Supplies-Reg] + [Total MSOC Prof Dvip-Reg] + [Total
MSOC Facilities-Reg] + [Total MSOC Districtwide-Reg]

96,028.25 + 223,350.46 + 88,255,93 + 12,153.58 + 175,211.87 + 13,647.20 + 110,649.06 +
76,655.54

$ 795,951.89

2. Grades 9-12 Additicnal

(Tetal MSOC Technology-LabSci] + [Total MSOC Utilities-LabSci] + [Total MSOC Curriciulum-
LabScl] + [Total MSOC Library-LabSci] + [Total MSOC Supplies-LabSci] + [Total MSOC Prof Dvlp-
LabSci] + [Total MSOC Facilities-LabSci] + [Total MSOC Districtwide-LabSci]

8,752.47 + 0.0C + 9,549.46 + 1,294.84 + 18,601.06 + 1,591.92 + 0.00 + 0.00

$ 39,789.75

3. Small School District and Remote & Necessary MSOC enhancement

Page 5 of 7

$ 3,632.93



([SS RN CIS FTE] + [SS RN CAS FTE]) * [MSOC -55RN]

(0.242 + 0.036) * 13,068.10

1191
Run January 25, 2023 3:36 PM
TOTALS

4, Total General Education MSOC
[Total MSOC -Reg] + [Total MSOC -9-12 Add] + [Total MSOC -S8 RN]

795,951.89 + 39,789.75 + 3,632.93

B839,374.57

H. Career, Technical Education and Skills Centers

1. Grades 7-8 Career & Technical Education - Total

[CTE 7-8 CIS Salary Total) + [CTE 7-8 CAS Salary Totall + [CTE 7-8 CLS Salary Total] + [CTE 7-
8 insurance/Benefits Total] + {Total MSOC CTE 7-8] + [CTE 7-8 Substitutes] + [Total Program 34
PD]

17,163.81 + 1,943.19 + 3,808.63 + 9,721.46 + 7,125,96 + 134.85 + 349.97

40,247.87

2. Grades 9 - 12 Career & Technical Education - Total

[CTE 9-12 CIS Salary Total] + [CTE 9-12 CAS Salary Total] + [CTE 9-12 CLS Salary Tota!] + [CTE
9-12 insurance/Benefits Totat] + [Total MSOC CTE 9-12] + [CTE 9-12 Substitutes] + [Total
Program 31 PD]

226,256.81 + 25,585.34 + 50,086.08 + 128,072.01 + 93,724.74 + 1,775.55 + 4,613.38

530,113.91

3, Skills Center - Total

(Skills CIS Salary Tatal] + [Skills CAS Salary Totai] + [Skills CLS Salary Total] + [Skills
insurance/Benefits Total] + [Total MSOC -Skills] + [Skills Center Substitutes] + {Total Program
45 PD]

0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00

0.00

4. Total Career and Technical Education and Skiiis Centers

[CTE 7-8 Total] + [CTE 9-12 Total] + [Skills Center Total)

40,247.87 + 530,113.91 + 0.00

570,361.7¢

IV. Guaranteed Entitlement

1. Total Guaranteed Entitlement

[Substitutes] + [SS RN Substitutes] + [TOTAL Salaries] + [TOTAL Benefits] + [Total
Run Start] + [Total Reengage] + [Total ALE] + [Total GenEd MSOC] + [Total CTE/Skills]
+ [Total Program 01 PD]

17,167.47 + 134.80 + 3,065,123.73 + 1,301,136.58 + 267,960.79 + 173,760.08 +
1,087,121.56 + 839,374.57 + 570,361.78 + 46,949.37

7.369,090.73

V. Allocation Rates per Student

1. Basic Education Allocation Per FTE Student Rate
[Total Guaranteed Entitlement] / [Enroll Total w/ Run Start]

7,369,090.73 / 776.83

9,486.10

2. BEA Rate for Special Education

[TOTAL Salary BEA] + [TOTAL Benefits BEA] + [Substitutes BEA] + [MSOC BEA Per Student] +
[Total SpEd BEA PD)

5,277.74 + 2,244.22 + 30.08 + 1,530.90 + 80.08

9,163.02

V1. Computation of State Funded Support

1. Local Deductible Revenue Sources

a. 1400 Local In-Lieu-Of Taxes

0.00

b. 5400 Federa! In-Lieu-OF Taxes

0.60

C. Total Deductible Revenue

Page & of 7

0.00



1191

Run January 25, 2023 3:36 PM

TOTALS
{1400 Local In-Lieu-Of Taxes] + [5400 Federal In-Lieu-Of Taxes]
0.00 + 0.00
2. BEA Reduce/Delay 0.00
3. General Apportisnment Allocation for Special Ed Account 3121 206,262.67

4. Total Due on Apportionment Schedule

[Total Guaranteed Entitlement] - [Local Deductible Revenue Sources] - [BEA
Reduce/Delay] - [SpEd general apport 3121]

7,369,090.73 - 0.00 - 0.00 - 206,262.67

7,162,828.06

5. Federal Forest Account 5500 Deduction 0.00
6. Emergency Payment 0.00
7. Fire District Payment 0.00
8. Owversight Fee 0.00
9. Adjustment for prior year .00
10. Total Amount to be Paid Sept. 2022 - Aug. 2023 in Account 3100 7,162,828.06
[Total Due on Apportionment Schedule] - (5500 Federal Forest] + [Emergency] + [Fire
Dist Payment] - [Charter Oversight Fee] + [3100 Adjustment PY]
. 7,162,828.06 - 0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00- 0.00 + 0.00 o R
VII. Analysis of Total Amount to be Paid
a. Current Month Payment 665,683.39
b. Totaf Allotment {3100} Paid Previously - 2,163,633.69
¢. Remaining Balance 4,333,510.98
[Total Amount te be Paid 3100] - [3100 Total Paid Previously] - [3100 Current Month
Payment]
7,162,828.06 - 2,163,633.69 - 665,683.39
d. Advance Payment This Year 0.00
0.00

e. Over-Payments

If {[Tatal Amount to be Paid 3100] - (3100 Total Paid Previously]} < 0 Then ([Tatal Amount
to be Paid 3100] - [3100 Total Paid Previously])

1IF (7,162,828.06 - 2,163,633.69) < 0 Then (_7,162_,828.06 - 2,163,633.69)

Page 7 of 7




2022-2023 School Year State of Washington 1191ED

Superintendent of Public Instruction Run January 25, 2023 2:48 PM
Chewelah School District ESD 101
Stevens County Student Full Time Enrofiment and Calculated Staff Unit Report CCDDD 33036
Apportionment for January 31, 2023 Account 3100
1. Student Enrollment Details
A. Full Time Equivalent (FTE) Enroliment Remote & Necessary TOTALS
1. Kindergarten 0.00 44,20
- 2. Grades 1-3 0.00 134.40
Additional School Annual Class FTE 0.00
3. Grade 4 0.00 47.40
Additional School Annual Class FTE 0.00
4, Grades 5-6 0.00 99.20
Additional School Annual Class FTE 0.00
5. Grades 7-8 (inciudes CTE) 0.00 83.40
Additional School Annual Class FTE 0.00
6. Grades 9-12 (includes CTE & Skill Center} 204.88
Additiona! School Annual Class FTE 0.00
7. Total K-12 less Running Start, Dropout & ALE 0.00 613.48
8. Running Start {Community and Technical College FTE})
a. Non CTE 25.37
b. CTE 3.01
9. Dropout Reengagement FTE
a. Non CTE 18.60
b. CTE 0.00
10. Alternative Learning Experiance (ALE)
a. Grades K-6 ALE FTE 40.20
b. Grades 7-8 ALE FTE 23.00
c. Grades 9-12 ALE FTE 53.17
11. Total K-12 including Running Start, Dropout and ALE 776.83
B. Career and Technical Education {CTE)
1. Grades 7-8 CTE Exploratory 4.26
2. Grades 9-12 CTE Exploratory 56.03
3. Grades 9-12 Skill Centers 0.00
4, Total CTE & Skill Center 60.29

C. Enhancements
1. Compliance Class Size K-3 17.00

II. District Staffing Data

A. Funding Reduction Staff Units 0.000
B. Professional Learning Days 3
C. Base Salary {Current Biennium Amount) $ 67,585.00
D. Salary Increase $ 72,728.00
E. Physical, Social and Emotional CIS Staff Reduction $ 0.000
F. Physical, Secial and Emotional CLS Staff Reduction $ 0.000

Page 1 of 8



2022-2023 School Year State of Washington 1191SE

Superintendent ¢of Public Instruction Run January 25, 2023 4:02 PM
Chewelah School District ESD 101
Stevens County Special Education Report CCODD 33036
Apportionment for January 31, 2023 Account 4121
TOTALS
Account 4121 Special Education
A, Age 0-2 Resident Special Education Enroliment 0.00
B. Age 3-Pre K Resident Special Education Enroliment s 1.75
C. Age K-21 Resident Special Education Enrollment LRE1 1277 <DL 82.50
D. Age K-21 Resident Special Education Enrollment QOther i \ 43.25
E. BEA Resident FTE Enroliment T 776.82
F. Age K-21 Special Education Enroliment Pargent 0.1619

{([Enroll SpEd K-21 LRE1] + [Enroll SpEd K-21 Other]) / [Enroll BEA Resident])

((82.50 + 43.25) / 776.82)
G. Excess Age K-21 Special Education Enrollment Percent 0.0269

IF ([Enroll SpEd% K-21] > [SpEd Max Fund %]) THEN {[Enrolt SpEd% K-21] - [SpEd Max Fund
%]} ELSE(0)

IF (0.1619 > D.135000) THEN (0.1619 - 0.135000) ELSE(0Q)
H. BEA Rate for Special Education $ 9,163.02

[TOTAL Salary BEA] + [TOTAL Benefits BEA] + [Substitutes BEA] + [MSOC BEA Per Student] +
[Tota! SpEd BEA PD]

5,277.74 + 2,244.22 + 30.08 + 1,530.90 + 80.08
Portion of BEA Rate Attributed to PLD (Report 1191SER 4120pd) $ 80.08

[CIS BEA PD Salary] + [CIS BEA PD Benefits]

65.46 + 14.62
I. Age 3-Pre K Allocation 18,440.58

IF ([Switch SpEd Coop]) > ( 0) THEN ([Enroll SpEd 3-PK] * [Coop SpEd BEA Rate] * [SpEd 0-
PK Alloc Factor]} ELSE ([Enrall SpEd 3-PK] * [SpEd BEA Rate] * [SpEd 0-PK Alloc Factar]}

IF ("No") > (0) THEN (1.75 * 0.00 * 1.15) ELSE (1.75 * 9,163.02 * 1.15)
J. Age K-21 Allocation

1. 2004-05 Fed Funds Integration Rate Per Student $ 123.44
2. Fed Funds Int Rate Par Student $ 20.43

([Fed Funds Int Rate] * [Fed Funds Int Rate (1)] / [Fed Funds Int Rate {2}])

(123.44 * 24 / 145)

3. Age K-21 LRE1 Allocation 759,933.29
IF ([Switch SpEd Coop]) > { @), THEN ([Enroll SpEd K-21 LRE1] * {{{Coop SpEd BEA Rate]
* {SpEd K-21 Alloc Factor LRE1]) - [Caoop Fed Funds Int Rate Per Student]), ELSE ([Enroll
SpEd K-21 LRE1] * ({[SpEd BEA Rate] * [SpEd K-21 Alloc Factor LRE1]) - [Fed Funds Int
Rate Per Student])

IF ("No") > ( 0), THEN (82.50 * ((0.00 * 1,0075) - 0.00), ELSE (82.50 * {(9,163.02 *
1.0075) - 20.43)

4, Age K-21 Other Allocation 393,435,51

Page 1 of 3



IF ([Switch SpEd Coop]) > ( 0}, THEN ([Enroll SpEd K-21 Other] * (([Coop SpEd BEA
Rate] * [SpEd K-21 Alloc Factor Other]) - [Coop Fed Funds Int Rate Per Student])), ELSE
([Enroll SpEd K-21 Other] * {([SpEd BEA Rate] * [SpEd K-21 Alloc Factor Other]) - [Fed
Funds Int Rate Per Student]))

IF ("No") » ( 0), THEN (43.25 * ((0.00 * 0.995) - 0.00)), ELSE (43.25 * ((9,163.02 ¥
0.995) - 20.43))

11915E
Run January 25, 2023 4:02 PM
TOTALS

5. If Age K-21 Special Ed Enrollment Percent is greater than 13.5%

IF ([Switch SpEd Coop]) > ( 0), IF [Coop Enroll SpEd% K21] < [SpEd Msx Fund%] THEN
((([SpEd K-21 LRE1 Allocation] + [SpEd K-21 Other Allocation]) * -1) / {Coop Enroll SpEd%
K-21]) * [Coop SpEd K-21 Excess%] ELSE ({{[SpEd K-21 LRE1 Allocation] + [SpEd K-21
Other Allocation]) * -1) / [Enroll SpEd% K-21]) * [SpEd K-21 Excess%]

IF ("No") > { 0), IF 0 < 0 THEN (((759,933.29 + 393,435,51) * -1) / 0.0000) * £.0000
ELSE (((759,933.29 + 393,435.51) * -1) / 0.1619} * 0 ., &4 9

-191,634.47

K. State Safety Net

0.00

L. Transfer of Account 4121 Special Education Allocation

IF ([Switch SpEd Coop] > {0) THEN -[SpEd 3-PK Allocation] - [SpEd K-21 Other Allocation] -
[SpEd K-21 LRE1 Allocation] - [SpEd K-21 Exceeds Max Fund%] EL.SE ( 0)

iF ("No” > (0) THEN -18,440.58 - 393,435.51 - 759,933.29 - -191,634.47 ELSE ( 0)

0.00

M. Special Education Allolment

{[SpEd 3-PK Allocation] + [SpEd K-21 LREL Allocation] + [SpEd K-21 Other Allocation] + [SpEd
K-21 Exceeds Max Fund%] + [Slele Safety Net] + {4121 Coop Transfer])

{18,440.58 + 759,933.29 + 393,435.51 + -191,634.47 + 0.00 + 0.00)

$ 980,174.91

M. Home and Hospital Allotment

5 0.00

0. Foster Home Allotment

s 0.00

P. Calculated Allotment
[Total 4121] + [Home/Hosp Ed Allac] + [Foster Care Alloc]

980,174.91 + 0.00 + 0.00

$ 980,174.91

Q. Adjustment for Prior Year

$ 0.00

R. Total Amount Due
[Prog 21 Calc] + [SpEd Adjust PY]

980,174.91 + 0.00

b 980,174.91

Prior Year Carry Forward

s 0.00

Resident Enrollment by Serving District: 1735R$ for headcount reported on the P223H and
1251RS for K-12 FTE reported on the P223

Account 3121 Special Education, General Apportionment

S. Age K-21 Serving District Special Education Enroliment

125.75

T. General Appart Generated by Special Ed Enrollment

IF ([Switch SpEd Coop]) > ( 0), THEN ([Serving SpEd K-21] * [Coop SpEd BEA Rate], ELSE
([Serving SpEd K-21] * [SpEd BEA Rate])

IF ("No") > ( 0), THEN (125.75 * 0,00, ELSE (125.75 * 9,163.02)

$ 1,152,249.77

Page 2 of 3



1191SE
Run January 25, 2023 4:02 PM
TOTALS

U. Allowance for Districtwide Expenditures - State Recovery Rate $ 0.1681

V. General Apport Available for Instructional Programs $ 986,430.76
([SpEd Gen Apport]} / { 1 + [SpEd State Recovery Rate])

{1,152,249.77) / (1 + 0.1681)

W. Student Average FTE in Special Education Instruction 0.2091

X. General Apport Allocated for Special Ed Program Acct 3121 $ 206,262.67
IF [ESA112 Caop] > 0, THEN 0 ELSE [SpEd Gen Apport Instruct] * [% Stdnt Avg FTE SpEd]

IF @ > 0, THEN 0 ELSE 986,430.76 * 0.2091

Y. Transfer of General Apport for Special Education Allocation $ 0.00
IF {[SpEd Coop] > (0} THEN -[SpEd General Apport 31217 ELSE (0)

IF (0 > (0) THEN -206,262.67 ELSE (0)

Z. Total General Apport for Special Ed Allocation % 206,262.67

IF [ESA112 Coop] > 0, THEN [Coop SpEd Gen Apport Instruct] * [% Stdnt Avg FTE SpEd], ELSE
[SpEd general apport 2121] + [General Apport 3121 Coop Transfer]

IF 0 >0, THEN 0.00 * 0.2091, ELSE 206,262.67 + (.00

Total Allocation for Special Education Program 21 (M+U) $ 1,186,437.58

{[3121 Allotment] + [Prog 21 Calc])
(206,262.67 + 980,174.91)

Percentage Portion of BEA Rate Attributed to PLD (PLD / BEA Rate) 0.87
(([Total SpEd BEA PD) / [SpEd BEA Rate]} * 100)

({80.08 /9,163.02) * 100)

Portion of PLD (Total Allocation of SpEd * PLD%) $ 8,527.52
({[Total 41217 - [State Safety Nat]} * [PLD BEA Rate %]/100)

{(980,174.91 - 0.00) * 0.87/100)

Page 3 of 3



Four atypical financial shocks coming your way.

1. ESSER is boosting spending but then ends abruptly 9/24

» Most at risk: Districts using ESSER for recurring financial commitments via budget
backfilling, new hires or permanent raises.

2. Enrollment declines mean fewer revenues in the long run
» Most at risk: Urban districts. Districts closed longer.

3. Inflation, labor scarcity, & new hiring are driving up recurring commitments
» Most at risk: Those offering permanent raises that are larger than typical (typical is
~1-2% on top of 3% via step/column increases) and those growing their staff rolls.

4. An economic slowdown would affect growth in state revenues
» Most at risk: Districts that are more dependent on state revenue.

©2022 Edunomics Lab, Georgetown University




Timing and magnitude of atypical financial effects on typical budgets

8%

6%

4%

2%

Net impact will vary

ESSER

-2%

-1%

-5%

-8%

nflationary raises & commitments
1o expanded stalf roils

22-23

©2022 Edunomics Lab, Georgetown University

©2

23-24

24-25 looks to be

“the bloodletting”




CHEWELAH 3CHOOQOL DISTRICT
Check Summary

Japekpls.p
05.22.10.00.00-010024

The following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimburzement claims certified
as required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have

bsen recorded on this liating which has been made available to the board.

As of February 15, 2023, the board, by a _ wvote,

approves payments, totaling $138,511.13., The payments are further identified

in this dacument,

Total by Payment Type for Cash Account, County Treasurer Warrants:
Warrant Mumbers 122453 through 122502, totaling $138,511.13

Secretary Board Member -
Board Membet - Board Member —
Board Member = Board Member o

10:09 AM

Check Nbr Vendor Wame

Check Date Invoice Wumber

Invoice Desc

PO Number Invoice

122453 A-L COMPRESSED GASES INC 01/31/2023 0002058623 OPEN PO FUOR 1000010512
SUPPLIES
10 E 530 3100 27 5610 4300 2400 0000 0 General Fund/EXFENDITURES/VOCATIOMAL
00020548533 OPEN PO FOR 1000010512
SUPPLIES
10 E 530 3100 27 5610 4300 2400 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/WVOCATIONAL
0002059037 OPEN PO FOR 1000410512
SUPPLIES
10 E 530 3100 27 9610 4300 2400 0000 0 General Fund/EXPEWDITURES/VOCATIONAL
122454 BMAZON 01/31/2023 13HE6-FAV6-JR4C JHS, Ballast, 2300006622
Construction
cones.
10 E 530 9700 €4 5610 0000 Q000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
13KV-R3YR-9FK1 OPEN PURCHASE 1100007863
ORDER
10 E 530 0100 22 S640 1100 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
13L7-3THM-FTP7 COOKING CLASS 1400007978
SUPPLIES, CDS,
LABELS, Brochure
holder
10 B 530 0200 27 S610 S400 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED
L0 E 530 0200 33 S610 5400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED
10 E 530 0200 23 5610 5400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPEMDITURES/ALTERMATIVE PASIC ED
10 B 530 0200 22 5€40 5400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED

13LN-K9EM-LCP4 Gess, Light
bulbs, Faucer,

Dagging keys

2300006621

01/27/2

FAGE:

Amount

132.54

132.94

12.35

12.35

3585.13

395.13

22%.18

229.18

41.80

41.80

45,98

15.26
13.41
12.04

3.27

28.14

Check Amount

540.42

3,160.15

3
1



Japckpl8.p
05.22.10.00.00-010034

Check Nbr Vendor Mame

10 E 530

10

10

10

E

10 E

19

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10

530

530

E 530

530

530

530

530

530

530
530

G700
27040

01040

9700
9700

0200

0100

0100

2700

0100

2700

2100

0200
0200

63
o4

27

£3
64

az

23

64

64

27

27
33

5610
5610

5640

5610
5610

5610

5650

5610

5610

5650

5610

5610

5610
5640

1100
1100

4300

1100
1100

5400

0000

1100

0000

1100

0000

1100

5400
5400

0090
0ooa

0000

0000
0000

0000

2000

aoo0a

000d

0000

0000

0000

0000
0000

0000
0000

a0ao

aoon
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0ooo

0000

0000

2000
0900

Check Date Invoice Number

CHEWELAH 3CHOOL DISTRICT
Check Summary

Involice Desc

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
General Fund/EXPEMDITURES/GEWERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

19V -J1INW-3GQ7 Folgex 1300007862
S5hakespeares
Hamlet, Prince of
Durmark
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
19W4-1LYS-JFGE3 Gess, Light 2300006621

bulbs, Faucet,
Dogyging keys
General Fund/EXPEMDITURES/GENERAL SURPORTIVE SERV
Genetal Fund/EXFENMDITURES/GENERAL SUFPPORTIVE SERV
1G3K-WNCD-FDIT, Pens & Auto tank L40g0UTSES
feeder
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ARLTERMATIVE BASIC ED
1H3T-JRGG-4KH1 External CD/IVD 26009001603
Drives

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

1HHQ-CHJH-3DWH CHARIRS FOR OFFICE 1100007%0%
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

LKVG-M1Y7-CPHP 2300006619
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE 3ERV

Printer Ink

1MQP-VY1F-C3CC headphones 1100007907
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BRSIC EDUCATION
IN4G6-KCT7-3JTV JHS, Ballast, 2300006622
Construction
cones.

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEHERAL SUPPORTIVE SERVY

LN6Y-PLIG-1TIR How to teach a 1100007894
child to read in
100 easy lessons
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED STATE
1PGN-104N-7RP1 Fish food and 1400007980

Boak
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED
General Fund/EXPENTITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED
1PRE&-FTT9-0THM 4x4 Magnetic 13000078438
White Board, Bxd4

Magne:zic Whize

10:0% AM

01/27/2

PAGE :

PO Mumber Inwvoice Amount

9.39
18.75

a1.24

81,24

624,25

208.31

415.94

47.16

47.16

401.17

101.17

281.90
281.80

a21.49
321.49

79.39
79.39

58.12

58.12

26.78

26.78

54.43

34.10
20.33

364.66

Check Rmount

3
2



Japekpl8.p CHEWELAH SCHOGL DISTRICT 10:09 AM 01/2%1/22

05.22.10.00.00-010034 Check Summary FAGE : 3
Check Hbr Vendor Name Check Date Involce Mumber Invoice Desacs BO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount
Board
10 E 530 0100 27 5610 4300 2200 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PASIC EDUCATION 221.55
10 E 530 Q100 27 5610 4300 2400 0000 0 General Fund/EXFENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 143,11
LOXD-WDTV-CYRM pencil sharpeners 1100007906 237.39

X3, door safety
guarda, hanging
file folders
10 E 530 0100 27 S610 1100 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 237.39

QMIN-NGWF-1R3V COOKING CLASS 1400007578 106,01
SOPPLIES, CDS,
LABELS5, Brochure

holder
10 E 530 0200 27 5610 5400 4000 Q000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 35,19
10 E 520 0200 33 5610 5400 0000 0000 a General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 0. o1
10 B 530 0200 23 S610¢ 5400 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERWATIVE BASIC ED 27,07
10 E 530 0200 22 5640 5400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/E{PENDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED 12,15
QY IN-LYeT-GGTE Toner Cartridge 1300007851 131.06
10 E 530 2100 27 5650 4300 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED STATE 131.06
122455 AMAZOM 01/31/2023 010323 OFEN PURCHASE 1100007863 52.42 24,95
ORDER
100 E 530 0100 22 5640 1100 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 52.42
120922 Amazon Shear 2300006611 42.53
bolts, Gate lateh
10 E 530 8700 €4 5610 Q000 d000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 42.53
122456 ASOTIN HIGH SCHOOL 01/31/2023 081722-M1 Asotin XC Inwite: 1300007786 87,00 g§7.00
The Les
MacDowell XC
Invite boys &
girls
10 E 530 0100 28 7580 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 87.00
122457 AVISTA UTILITIES 01/31/2023 010923 UTILITIES 1000010513 19,438,584 19,439.84
10 E S30 9700 &5 7621 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 1,099,853
10 E 530 9700 €S 7621 1100 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EMPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 3,187,717
10 E 330 9700 &5 7621 2200 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 6, 305,72
10 E 530 9700 65 7621 4300 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXEENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV a,159.95
10 E 530 9700 65 7621 5400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV €85.57
122458 AWAY WITH WORDS INTERPRETER SE 0173172023 15636 Open PO - 1000010511 137.50 1,011.45
Interpreter

services for
2022-2023 school
year-GESS
10 E 530 210C Zé 7322 1100 0000 0000 Q General Fund/EXPENDITURES/S52ED STATE 137.50



Japckp(t.p CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 10:09 AM 01/27/23

05.22.10.00.00-010034 Check Summary PAGE: 4
Check Nbr Vendor Hame Check Date Invoice Humbar Involee Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount
15707 Open PO - 1090010511 130.00
Interpreter

services for
2Q22-2023 school

yaar-JJSHS
10 E 530 2100 26 7322 4300 Q000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED STATE 130.00
15747 Open PO - 1000010511 187.50

Interpreter

services for

2022-2023 school

year-JJSHS
10 E 530 2100 26 7322 4300 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EAXPENDITURES/SPED STATE 197,50
15750 Open PO - 1000010511 Lod . />

Intarpreter

services for

2022-2023 school

year-GESS
10 E 530 2190 26 1322 1100 Q000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURESfSPED STATE 158.75
15758 Open PO - 1000010511 158.75
Interpreter

services for

2022-2023 school

year-GESS
10 E 530 2100 26 7322 1100 0009 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED STATE 158.75%
15774 Open PO - 1040010511 188.495
Interprecer

services for

2022-2023 school

year—gL
10 E 530 2100 26 7322 5400 0C00 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED STATE 188.95
122459 BELLIVEAU, ABIGAIL K 01/31/2023 011223 RETMBURSE FOR a 55.25 55.25
FINGERPRINTS
10 E 530 9700 14 7340 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 25.25
122480 BER 01/31/2023 5113791 Dyslexia: Best 1100007909 874.00 874.00
Targeted

Interventions for
Greater Likeracy
(Jan. 27}
Instltute:
Strengthening
Your Title
Programs {Jan.
19-20) Title I
SEMINAR FOR



Japckpl8.p
05.22.10.00.00-010034

Check Nbr Vendor Name

10 E 530 5100 31 7330 1100 0000

122461 BOOKSHARK LLC
10 E 530 0200 33 5640 5400

a00o

122462 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES

10 E 5330 0100 23 7442 1100
10 E 530 0100 23 7442 4300
10 E 330 0200 23 7442 S400
10 E 330 9700 13 7442 0000

10 E 330 0200 23 7442 5400

122443 CENTURYLINK

10 E 530 9700 €5 7530 0000

122464 CENTURYLIWK

10 E 330 9700 65 7530 0000

122465 CHARLIE'S PRODUCE

10 E 530 %800 42 5630 0000

10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000

10 E 530 9800 42 3530 0040

10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000

122466 CHEWELAH AUTO PARTS

10 E 530 9900 53 5610 0QO00

a000
Qg0
0000
Q000

0000

aaqo

2000

000

el o]yl

0000

aQoo

2000

1229€7 CHEWELAH BOWLING CEMNTER

0000

0o0a

aaaq

00009

0009
0004

0990

Q000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

Qo000

CHEWELAH SCHCOL DISTRICT 10:09 AM 01/27/23
Check Summary PAGE : 5
Check Date Invoice Wumber Invoice Desc PO MWumber Invoice Amount Check Amount

DAFHME SCRANTON

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/TITLE I §74.00
01/31/2023 BIOO16AG] Right Start Math 1400007993 444,39
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTEENATIVE BASIC ED 444 .39
01/31/2023 29833579 Capier Lease 1000010515 713.48
Contract
05214/3091
Q General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC ECUCATION 296.24
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 266,88
Q General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED 41.92
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 108.44
29833560 Copier Lease 1000010515 42.37
Contract
05214/3091
Q General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 42,37
01/31/2023 011523 PHOME CHARGES 1000010516 409,25
BCCT ¥300738678
I} General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEMERAL SUEPCRTIVE SERV 409.25
01/31/2023 624720833 PHONE SERVICE 1000010517 57.87
ACCT #84728321
1] General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEMERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 57.87
A1/31/2023 841444 FHOD & SUPPLIES 100300140579 176.60
il General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOGD SERVICES 176.60
442116 FOOD & SUPPLIES 10006010579 327.10
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 327.10
343541 FOOD & SUBPLIES 1000010579 521.80
1] General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 521.80
844057 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010579 215,35
1] General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FCOOD SERVICES 215.35
A1/31/2023 001-261998 TRANSFORTATION 1000010519 26.60
SUOPPLIES ACCT #68
Q General Fund/EXPEWDITURES/PUPIL TRANSCORTATION 26.60
01/31/2023 011123 SPED - BOWLING 1300007764 18.00
AND SHOES ADULT
DATLY
LIVING/COMMONITY
ACCESS 5

STUDENTS & TRIPS
A YERR

444,39

155.85

409,25

57.87

1,240,485

26.60

72.00



Japckpl8.p CHEWELAR SCHOOL DISTRICT 10:09 AM 01/27/23

05.22,10.00.00~-010034 Check Summary PAGE: 6
Check Nbr WVendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invaice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount
10 E 530 21400 27 7340 4300 0000 000C O Gensral Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED S5TRTE 18.00
011823 SFED - BPOWLING 1300007764 32.50
ANC SHOES ADULT
DAILY
LIVING/COMMUNMITY
ACCESS 5
STUBDENTS 6 TRIPS
A YEAR
10 E 530 2100 27 7340 4300 0C00 0000 0O Genetal Fund/EXPENDITURES/SFPED STATE 32.50
012523 SPER - BOWLING 1300007764 21.50
AWND SHOES ADULT
DALLY

LIVING/COMMUMITY

ACCESS B
STUDENTS 6 TRIPS
A YEARR
10 F 530 2100 27 7340 4300 Q000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED STATE 21.50
122466 CHEWELRK SCHOOL DISTREICT R36 I 01/31/2023 011323 Festival 1300007865 500.00 S00.00

Registration-NE
MUOSIC ECUCATORS

AS5H
10 E 530 0100 27 7530 4300 1400 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 500.00
12246% COLVILLE GLASS 01/31/2023 70913 JHS front entry 2300006626 388,65 383.65
window
10 E 530 9700 €4 S&10 4300 0000 0000 © Gensral Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 388.65
122470 CROSSLEY, RIMR 01/31/2023 121322 WRESTLING WEIGHT 1000010670 210.84 210.84
CERTIFICATION

FEES AND MILEAGE
NOV-DEC 2022
10 E 530 0100 28 1340 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 210.84

122471 FLINN SCIENTIFIC THC OL/31/2023 2814364 Plain Earthworm, 1300007354 494,15 494,15
Single Injection
Grass Frog,

Borosilicate

Beakers
10 L &30 000 00 0000 0000 0000 000D General Fund/DUE TC OTHER GOVERMMENT UNITS -37.586
10 € 530 0100 27 5640 4300 4000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 531.71
122472 GATHERIWG FARMS LLC 01/31/2023 011523 DECORATE & SUWPPLY 1000010668 1,308.37 1,308.37
RELAXATION
STATION
10 £ 530 9700 12 S610 0000 COOQOD QOO0 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 1,308.37

122473 GEOTECH ZINVIRCWNMENTAL EQUIPMEM 91/31/2023 711307 Bailer water test  2300006040% 197.51 197.91



3apckpll.p CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 10:09 BM 01/27/23

05.22.10.00.00-010034 Check Summary PAGE : 7
Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Inveice Amount Check amount
kite
10 E 530 9700 64 5610 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERARL SUPPORTIVE SERV 197.91
122474 BILPERT, TRACEY G 01/31/2023 0117123 REIMBURSE-ITEMS Q 35.43 35.43
FOR WSY/FAMILY
NIGHT
100 E 530 0100 24 5510 4300 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXFENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 35.43
12247% HOME SCIENCE TOOLS 01/31/2023 000479858 Earth and Space 1400007988 462.67 462 .67
Launch for G R
10 E 530 0200 27 5640 5400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 462.67
122476 JENNE'S MINI STORAGE 01/31/20223 78 FLOAT STORAGE FERP 10000106R4 420,00 420.00
2023 TO FEB 2024
10 E 530 9700 15 7340 0000 1940 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPFORTIVE SERV 420.00
122477 LEADER SERVICES 01/31/2022 WA12221 SERVICES FOR 1000010535 33.60 33.60
MEDICAID
10 E 530 2100 27 7340 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED STATE 33.60
122478 NEWESD 101 01/31/2023 1232210679 ERATE SERVICES-a&s 1000010539 210.87 710.87
of Dec
10 E 530 %700 13 7340 0000 4000 Q000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEMERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 210.87%
1232210791 TRAINING: 1100007887 500.00
Supporting

students with
autiasm in an
inclugive sekting
Bethany Bennetch,
Karen McKinnis,
Roza Turner,
Lynette Crise,
Amber Milliette
Dec Eth-SPED

ARP&PRESCHOOL

10 E 530 2332 31 7330 1100 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED ARP IDEA PRESCHOOL 200.00

10 E 530 2300 31 7330 1100 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED ARP IDEA 300.00
122479 HNORTHWEST DISTRIBUTION 01/31/2023 1380911 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010537 -42.52 6,289.61

10 E 530 9800 42 S630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES ~42.52

1380992 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010537 -36.56

10 E S30 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES =-36.56

1281077 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000610537 -20.84

10 E 530 2300 42 5630 0000 Q000 0QO00 9 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES =-20.84

1381079 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010537 -69.18

10 E 330 9800 44 5610 Q000 0000 0000 0O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES -69.18



Japckpd8.p CHEWELAH SCHCOL DISTRICT 10:09 aM 01/27/23

05.22.10.00.00-010034 Check Summary PAGE: 8
Check Nbr Wendor Mame Check Date Invoice Humber Invoice Desc PO Humber Invoice Amount Check Amcunt
1381080 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010537 -26.48
140 E 530 9300 44 5610 00C0 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPEMDITURES/FOOD SERVICES -26.48
3191719 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010537 1,47%.85
10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 1,449.37
10 E 530 9800 44 5610 0000 0000 90400 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOQD SERVICES 26.48
3193330 FOOD & SUBFLIES 1000010537 1,38%.14
10 E 530 9800 42 5530 Q000 Q000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 1,319.%6
10 E 530 9800 44 S610 0000 0000 0G0Q O General Fund/EXPENMDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 69.18
3194668 FOOD & SUBPLIES 1000010537 1,873.21
10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 000D 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 1,873.21
AlYb it FUUL & bUPPLIES 1004010537 1,644.06
10 = S30 9300 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/FXPENMDITURES/FOCD SERVICES 1,644.00%
3189230 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010537 74.44
10 F OS3I0 9800 44 5610 0000 0000 dQ0cO O General Fund/EXFENDITURES/F0OOD SERVICES 74.449
3199232 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010537 28.49
10 E 530 9800 44 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 28.49
122430 OFFICE DEPOT 01/31/2023 285054730001 Professional 1300007866 375.55 a03.67
Legal Pads, Boxes
of Paper
10 E 530 0100 23 5610 4300 0000 0000 © General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BRSIC EDUCATION 375.55
285349462001 OPEN PO: paper, 1100007410 429.44
highlighters,
cardstock,
supplies
10 E 530 0100 27 5610 1100 4000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC ECQUCATION 429.44
285509491001 OPEN PO: paper., 1100007910 3.68
highlighters,
cardstock,
supplies
10 £ 530 0100 27 5610 1100 Q000 Q000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 3.68
122481 0OSPI - AGEMCY ACCOUNTING 01,/31/2023 23-030 K-1Z Education 10000106569 2,000.00 2,000.00
Network Fee
(discounted) for
July 2022 to June
2023
10 & 530 0100 %2 %350 0000 94000 Q000 O General Furd/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 2,000.00
122432 PLAME EOARD PUBLISHIWG INC 01/31/2023 23-023575 Download only 11000077839 121.00 121.00

Subscription-Music

K-8



3apekp08.p CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 10:09 AM 01/27/23

05.22.,10.00.00-0310034 Check Summary PAGE : 9
Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Inwvoice Humber Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount
10 E 530 0100 27 5650 1100 0000 0000 0 Ganeral Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 121.00
122483 PURCHASE POWEER QL/31/2023 011723 POSTAGE FOR METER 1000010544 200.00 200.00
ACCT
#8000-9090-1050-45
90
10 E 5320 0100 23 5610 1100 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 20.84
10 B 530 2700 123 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 114.59
10 E 530 0200 23 3610 5400 0000 0000 © General Fund/EXFENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 4.57
122484 QUILL CORPORATION 01/31/2023 33001894 paper cups, paper 1400007977 101.446 1,183.1¢
towels, Blue copy
paper
10 E 530 0200 23 3610 5400 gJ00 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERWATIVE BASIC ED 10.30
10 E 530 0300 27 5610 6000 0000 0000 © General Fund/EXPENDITURES/CPEN DOORS 91.14
30109475 CARD S5TOCK, 1400007983 137.21
COFFEE
10 E 530 0200 23 5610 5400 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED 137.31
30176335 Copy paper, 3 1400007990 944,33

ring binders,
Sheet covers,

Pencils, Glue

10 B 530 0200 27 5610 5400 0000 0000 4 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED 234.64
10 E 530 0200 23 5610 5400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED 709.69
122485 ROCKIE HANSEM FPLLC 01/31/2023 121622 LEGAL SERVICES 1000010548 1,491.00 1,491.00
NOV-DEC
10 E 530 27040 11 7341 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 1,431.040
122486 ROLLINS, AUSTIN J 01/31/2023 110122 REIMBURSE FOR ] 55.25 55.25%
FINGERPRINTS
10 E 530 0100 28 7240 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 55.25
122437 RWC GROUP 01/31/2023 XA106043899:01 2022-2023 BUS 1000010543 3,060.10 5,814.39
PURCHASES
10 E 530 9900 53 S6l14 0000 0000 Q000 O General Fund/EXFENDITURES/PUPIL TRAWSPORTATION A,060.10
KAL06046630:02 2022-2023 BUS 1000010549 722.60
PURCHASES
10 E 530 9900 53 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 722.60
XAl06046823:01 2022-2023 BUS 1000010549 =104.52
PURCHASES
10 E 330 9900 53 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUFIL TRAWSPORTATION -104.6%9
¥A106046856:01 2022-2023 BUS 1000010549 309.95
PURCHASES

10 E 530 9900 52 5810 0000 4450 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 302.95



3apckpld.p
05.22.10.00.00-010034

Check Hbr Vendor Name

10 E 530 2900 53 5610 0000

10 E 530 3900 53 3610 0000

10 E 530 2300 53 5610 0400

10 E 530 9900 S3 5610 0000

122488 SCHOTT, PAUL

i0 E 530 0160 27 7340 43060

122499 SETYS ACE HARDWARE

10 E 930 2700 A2 5610 0000
10 E 530 2700 63 5610 1100
10 E 530 9700 63 5610 4300
10 E 530 9700 64 5510 0000
10 £ 530 9800 44 5610 0000
10 E $30 9900 53 S610 0000

10 E S30 3100 27 S610 4300 2400 0000 O

10 E 530 0100 27 5610 4300 4000 0000 O

0000

004949

0000

oyig

Go00

0000
0000
nooa
a0o0Q
0000
0000

0000

agoo

Q000

[SIATTREE

0063

o004
0000
0000
00040
00040
aaoo

CHEWELRH SCHOQL DISTRICT
Check Summary

Check Date Invoice Mumber Invoice Desc

XAL06047400:01 2022-2023 BUS 1000010549
PIURCHASES
3] General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
KAl06047452:01 2022-2023 BUS 1000010549
PURCHASES
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
XB106047566:01 2022-2023 BUS 1000010545
PURCHASES
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSFORTATION
XAl06047T677: 01 2022-2023 BUS 1000010549
PURCHASES
i General bund/EXPENULTURES/PUFIL TRAENSPORTATION
01/31/2023 010923 REIMBURSE FOR n
VOLUNTEEE
FINGERPRINTING
G Ganeral Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
01/31/2023 113022 PURCHASES OPEM PO 1000010555
BCCT #101365
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
a General Fund/EXPENCITURES/GENERAL SUPFORTIVE SERV
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEMERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
0 General [und/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUFFORTIVE SERV
a General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES
1] General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FPUPIL TRANSPORTATION
113022B CTE - {Qpen PO for 1300007332
Faint Brushes,
Thinner,
Fittings,
hardware
Supplies, Bir
Hoses, Ext. Cord
etc
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL
113022C Mousetraps, 1300007861
Yardsticks
General Fund/EXPEMDITURES/BASIC ERUCATION
1231228 CTE - Open PO for 1300007832
Paint Brushes,
Thinne:z,
Fittings,
hardware

Supplies, Air

PO Number Invoice Amount

10:0% aM
FAGE:

138.21

138.21

213.53

213.53

207,35

207.55

1,267.14

1,267.14

55.25

[
wun
ra
mn

1,639.07
37.30
417.39
£683.34
299.81
91,46
129.77

§.89

§.89

29.01

29.01

28.0%

01/21/23
10

Check Amount

53.20
2,683.25



Japtekpll.p CHEWELAH SCHOOQL DISTRICT 10:09 aM 0L/27/23
05.22.10,00.00-010034 Check Summary PAGE: 11

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Dese PO Number Invoice Bmount Check Amount

Hoses, Ext. Cord

ete
10 E 530 23100 27 5610 4300 2400 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL 28.05
123122C PORCHASES OPEN PG 1000010555 958.23
ACCT #10136&5
10 E 530 9700 &3 5610 1100 0000 0000 0O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 233.62
10 E 530 8700 &3 5610 4300 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 5.79
L} E 330 2700 &4 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 552.26
10 E 530 9800 44 5610 0000 0000 0000 0O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 91,01
10 E 530 92300 53 5610 0000 4000 0000 ¢ General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 73.55
122480 SKOK, TOM N 01/31/2023 012323 REIMBURSE FOR 0 9.49 %.49
SAFEWAY PRIS
MEETING SUPFLIES
10 E 530 0100 23 5610 4300 0000 Q000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 9.49
122491 SOLUTION-TREE 01/31/2023 8272367 PROFESSIONAL 1000010464 1,814.%0 4,814,590
DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES,
REGISTRATIONS AND
RESOURCES-JANDARY
10 E 530 1200 31 7330 0000 1660 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ESSER III 4,814.90
1224952 STEVEWS CLAY, P.5. 01/31/2023 15317 LEGAL FEES TO 1000010552 1,125.00 1,125.00
LEASE JMS
10 E 530 9700 11 7341 0000 Q000 0000 O General Fund/EXFENDITURES/GENERAL SUFPPORTIVE SERV 1,125.00
122493 TROPHIES UMLIMITED 0172172023 302146 BOARD YERRS OF 1000010661 125,35 125.35
SERVICE PLAQUES
10 E 530 9700 11 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 125,35
122994 VERIZON WIRELESS 01/31/2022 9924632680 CELL PHOWE 1000010558 640.41 520.91
SERVICES ACCT
#365401170-00001
10 E 530 9700 €3 7530 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENMERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 640.41
9925383075 CELL FHONE 1000010558 -13.50
SERVICES ACCT
#264213436-00001
10 E 530 9700 65 7530 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV -19.50
122495 WALR 0173172023 1013 Title II Wala 1400007985 4,000.00 4,000,400

Conference Feb
22-24 in Spokane
at fhe Grand
500.00 per
pexrson, 8 staff
members

attending, EDell,



Japckp0d.p
05.22.10.00.00-010034

Check Nbr Vendor Name

10 E 530 5290 31 7330 5400
10 E 530 3290 31 7330 &0400

122496 WALTER E NELSON CO

10 E 530 8700 63 5610 1100

122497 WA STATE AUDITORS OFFICE

10 E 530 3700 11 7342 0000

122498 WESTIN, KEVIN R

10 E S30 9700 63 7420 0000

122499 W55DA

10 E 530 9700 11 7810 0000

122500 MCKIMSTRY ESSENTION,

20 E 530 0004 32 7000 3000

20 £ 530 00CG 32 1004 3000

122501 JEMKINS JR/SR HIGH TMEREST

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Check Summary

Check Date Invoice Wumber

0000 0000 0
0000 0000 0

a1/31/2023 489044

qo0a aapd a

0173172022 L1523H10

0000 000G 0

01/31/2023 23011802

aooo 0000 ©

01/31/2023 54994

0000 0000 0

LLC 01/31/2023 4

0400 0000 0

0000 0000 O

AL/A1/2023 010123

Invoice Desc

LHatson, LSmith,
KEcklund,
CHristovich,
CFoster, KTanner
Kurt Hansen Keri

Ecklund

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/TITLE II TEACHER PRINCIPL
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/TITLE I1 TEACHER PRINCIPL

Gess Compact TT, 2300006618
White towels,

Foam Hand soap.

Jumbo TT, Vac

Bags, Seat

covers, mup ligads

General Fund/EXPENULTURES/GENERRL SUPPORTIVE SERV

STATE 1000010563
AUDIT-DECEMBER
2022

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

OPEN PO FOR
WINDOW WASHING AT
DISTRICT
OFFICE-JANUARY

1000010617

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE 3ERV

2023 ANNUAL WEWS, 1000010683
POLICY & LEGAL
NEWS, AND MODEL

POLICY OWLINE

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENMERAL SUEPORTIVE SERY

SERVICES ON SMALL 7100000855
SCHOOL

MODERNIZATION

JJSHS HVAC

PROJECT

Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/Unassigned

SERVICES ON SMALL 71000008355
SCHOOL

MODERMIZATION

JJSHS HVAC

PROJECT

Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/Unassigned

REPLENISH JJSHS 0
IMEREST

10:09 AM
FAGE:

3,500.00
500.00

840.31

390.31

788.80

788.80

45.00

45.00

6,347.56

€,347.56

23,940,946

53,940.96

11,617.18

11,617.18

A00.00

01/27/33
12

PO Number Invoice Ameunt Check Bmount

390.31

788.80

45.00

6,347.56

65,55%6.14

300.00



Japckpld.p CHEWELAH ECHOOL DISTRICT 10:09 AM Q1/2%/23
05.22.10.00.00-010034 Check Summary PALGE: 13

Check Nbr Vendor MName Check Date Invoice Humber Invaice Desc PO NMumber Invoice Amount Check Amount

ACCOUNT-FABILAE DJ
40 E 530 1001 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL 300.00

122502 SETYS RCE HARDWARE 01/31/2023 r23122 Stickers for 8300006962 152.79 152.789

water bottles
40 E 530 2140 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 0O Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/CROSS COUNTRY 152.79

50 Computer Checkis) For a Total of 138,511.13



3apckpl8.p
05,22.10.00.00-010034

Fund Descripticn
Lo General Fund
20 Capital Projects

40 asaociated Student

CHEWELAH SCHOOL
Check Summary

Tatal For

Less

DISTRICT

50
50

Manual Chesks For
Wire Transfer Checks For
ACH Checks For
Computer Checks For
Manual, Wire Tran, ACH &
Vaided Checks For

Net Amount

FUND SODMMARY

Balance Sheet

-37.56

0.00
0,00

Fevenue

10:09 AM

a Total of
a Taotal of
a Total of
a Total of
Computer Checks

a Total of

Expenze
a.00 T2,537.76
a.00 B5, 558,14
a.00 a52 . 7%

01/27/23
PAGE: 14

0.00
0.00
0.00
138,511.12
138,511.13
000
138,511.13

Total
72,300,290
85, 558,14

452,72



TITLE:

QUALIFICATIONS:

NATURE OF POSITION:

REPORTS TO:

SUPERVISES:

JOB GOAL:

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
JOB DESCRIPTION

GROUNDSKEEPER AND MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT

High school diploma or its equivalent. Washington State Driver’s License.
Formal training in groundskeeping, maintenance and sprinkler systems. may

substitutefor-edueationreq

acquire a Public Applicator license. Must be able to sit and work twe-heurs-or
mere-at-a [or extended periods of time plowing snow, mowing, fertilizing and
landscaping. Must have good physical dexterity and strength to operate
necessary tools and equipment. Ability to lift 50 pounds. Demonstrated ability
to take direction, work independently and make effective use of time.
Demonstrated ability to complete assigned tasks efficiently and effectively.
Alternatives to the above qualifications may be substituted as determined
acceptable and appropriate by the school board. Pre-employment requirements
include Washington State Patrol and FBI background clearance.

Assist in general maintenance of buildings, grounds and equipment. Mow,
fertilize and apply insecticides as needed. Maintain sprinkler systems and carry
out needed repairs. Remove snow as needed.

Maintenance Supervisor

C.E.T.A. workers, temporary grounds personnel, O.J.T. workers and students
as assigned.

Maintain buildings and grounds to provide a safe, clean, orderly, comfortable
and attractive campus which contributes to the educational goals of the district.

PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Establishes and maintains a climate of concern and respect for all students.

0 vl ea e . o vidi alivar ; : o individial

3. Performs all duties of Groundskeeper. Coordinates with Maintenance Supervisor, Athletic Director,
and Building Administrators building eustedians on grounds care needs.

4. Makes routine inspection of assigned areas to determine what is in need of repair and safety items.

5. Uses and maintains equipment necessary for completion of groundskeeping.

Groundskeeper and Maintenance Assistant

Adopted: March 23, 1994
Revised: April 6, 2022



6. Maintains grounds such as mowing, weed control, lining sports fields and water systems.

7. Maintains a system for prompt detection of deficiencies or safety issues and the repair of grounds
facilities.

8.  Specific Duties:

Opens buildings when regular custodian is absent.
Mows lawns.

Plows snow from parking lots and bus garage.
Repairs sprinkler systems.

Winterizes water system.

Specific repairs and building projects as needed.
Assists custodian with extension ladder platform.
Supervises facilities at football games.

Performs other duties as required.

S EE e A0 T8

9.  Assists Maintenance Supervisor as needed.

10— Cleuns-disteiet oftice-daily—{(See-Custodian job description-for-detatts:)
H-—Respensible-for-maintaining-eurrentasbestos certified-weorker-certification-at-distriet-expense:
12— Is-the district employee-respensible-for repair and/or-removal-of-asbestos.

13-11. Performs other duties as assigned.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT:  Twelve-month year. Salary and work year to be established by the
Board.

EVALUATION: Performance of this job will be evaluated in accordance with provisions of the Board’s

policy on Evaluation of Classified Personnel.

Approved: Date:
(Supervisor)

Reviewed and received by: Date:

{Employee)
The Chewelah School District does not discriminate in any programs, activities, or employment on the basis of sex, race, creed,
religion, color, national origin, age, veteran or military status, sexual orientation, gender expression or identity, disability, or the
use of a trained dog guide or service animal and provides equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups. The
following employees have been designated to handle questions and complaints of alleged discrimination: Title IX Coordinator,
Section 504/ADA Coordinator, and Civil Rights Compliance Coordinator, PO Box 47, Chewelah, WA 99109, 509-6585-6800.

An Equal Opportunity Employer

2
Groundskeeper and Maintenance Assistant
Adopted: March 23, 1994
Revised: April 6, 2022



JOB DESCRIPTION

TITLE: SPECIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

QUALIFICATIONS: 1. Washington State Administrative Credentials preferred.

2. Master’s degree in Special Education, School Psychology or
Educational Leadership.

3. 3 vyears fiscal and supervisory experience preferred.

REPORTS TO: SUPERINTENDENT

SUPERVISES: Communications Disorders Specialist, School Psychologist,

Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Special Education
Personnel, Teachers and Instructional Assistants in Categorical
Programs.

JOB GOAL: To enlarge the educational experience of students by facilitating

the best possible adjustment to school through a program of
remedial and compensatory services.

PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES:

1.

is-actively-involved-inprometing-Promotes growth by providing a caring,

nurturing environment for individual students in pursuit of social, emotional
and academic success.

Supervises and coordinates Special Services Programs for Preschool through
twelve secondary transition handicapped, remedial and gifted students to
include developing curriculum and providing inservice training for staff and
parents.

Prepares, administers and monitors program budgets for staffing levels and
the purchase of supplies, materials and equipment.

Evaluates requests and authorizes expenditures for materials, equipment and
training form staff.

Acts as a liaison between the superintendent's office and special services
regarding purchasing activities and budget control.

Maintains inventory records on materials and equipment assigned to special
services program.

Special Services Director
021694



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

18.

17.

18.

19.

20.

2l

Keeps abreast of curriculum developments and instructional technigues in the
field of special and remedial education and serves as a resource for teachers
and staff. Leads Special Education curriculum adoption efforts and makes
recommendations to the Superintendent.

Prepares applications, proposals and evaluation reports for state and federal
funding of special education, remedial and gifted education projects.

Provides-evaluative-information-to-districtadministrators-of Evaluates,
mentors, and disciplines all personnel under his/her supervision at least
annually.

Participates in annual IEP meetings, Pre K-12, when appropriate.

Coordinates placement of students into assigned special services programs.

Evaluates, assesses and monitors current program for operational
effectiveness and makes changes to improve programs.

Develops proposals for state and federally funded grants.

Supervises, evaluates and modifies the childfind developmental screening
program and the kindergarten readiness program.

Addresses parental concerns and works cooperatively with other district staff
to meet those concerns. Works with legal counsel and OSPI to address parent
concerns and complaints,

Participates in curriculum and instruction functions as assigned by the
superintendent.

Supervises the maintenance of case records on students and the com pletion
of all required reports.

Implements policy on all aspects of the district's psychological services and
mental health programs. Advises and helps the Superintendent recommend
district policy to the Board of Directors.

Recruits, selects, transfers, promotes and releases departmental staff.

Serves on the district’s central testing committee and other such committees
involved in intelligence, achievement or psychological testing.

Conducts regular meetings with professional staff and participates in case
conferences with psychologists and other student services personnel.

Special Services Director
021694



22.  Supervises staff to ensure that due process guidelines/timelines as
established by WAC requirements and district policy procedure.

23.  Keeps continually informed regarding research in psychological and
educational testing and the development of useful information and improved
tests for use in educational and counseling programs.

24. Develops system-wide programs and schedules for annual group testing.

25. Administers or supervises the administration of group tests of intelligence,
aptitude and achievement.

26.  Provides leadership in the development of improved instruments and
procedures for evaluating the performance of professional staff.

27. Leads, designs, and delivers professional development to Special Education
staff within the District.

28. Ensures compliance with Special Education laws on behalf of the District.

29. Maintains liaison with community mental health clinics, special schools, and
other resources offering therapeutic services.

30. Supervises the maintenance of student case records and the completion of all
required reports.

31 Interprets the school psychological services to the public.

32 Learns best practices through professional development to lead and serve the
District.

33. Prepares various reports as designated by the Superintendent.

34. Performs duties and assumes responsibilities as assigned by the

Superintendent.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT: Salary and work year to be established by the
Board.

EVALUATION: Performance of this job will be evaluated in
accordance with provisions of the Board's
policy on Evaluation of Professional
Personnel.

Special Services Director
021694



Approved: Date

Reviewed and received by: Date
{Incumbent)

~ ; S i gl disto-and-FoROGE A ! - e
WW&WMWWMM%H&
WGWWMMFWWWWHWaW
dirccted-to-the-sehool-district's—Title IX/RCW-282.640-Officer-andlor-Section-504-Coordinator—Joe-Feist .
210-Parik-St—Chewelah-WA-99109—-(509)-935-867+

The Chewelah Schuul District Schoo! District complies with off stote and fodoral rules and regulations and does not
diseriminate in any programs, activities, or employment on the basis of sex, race, craed, refigion, color, national origin, age,
veteran or military status, sexual orientation, gender expression or identity, disability, or the use of a trained dog guide or
sarvice animal and provides equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups. The folfowing employees
have been designated to handle questions and complaints of alleged discrimination:

Title IX Coordinator, Section 504/ADA Coordinator. Civil Rights Compiance Coordinator:
F.O. Box 47
Chewelah, WA 99709
Telsphone Number: 509-685-8800

An Egual Opportunity Employer

Special Services Director
021694



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
JOB DESCRIPTION

TITLE: PARA-EDUCATOR

REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:

1. High school graduate or equivalent. at least 18 years of age. and competent in communication and
written language skills, ability to work cooperatively with students, parents, teachers and
administrators. Able to model skills important to student learning and social development.

Competent in working with materials and equipment in the educational environment. Must have good
common sense and apply good judgment in working with others. Able to lift 50 pounds and carry for
a distance of 25 feet. Alternatives to the above qualifications may be substituted as determined
acceptable and appropriate by the school board. Pre-employment requirements include a Washington
State Patrol check and FBI clearance.

2—Ad-paraprefessionals-providing-instructional-suppert-hired-after-January-8, 2002 -shall-havea
secondary-schoel-diploma-or-a-recognized-equivalentand-shall-meet-a-rigorous-standard-of quality
through-a-formal-assessment-within 90-days-of - hiring (Board-approval-date-of hire)-

2. Must meet one of the following;
a. Have received a qualifying score on a paraeducator assessment approved by Washington State
legislation
b. Hold an associate degree or higher from an accredited college or university
¢. Have earned 72 quarter credits or 48 semester credits at the 100 level or higher at an accredited
college or university
d. Have completed an apprenticeship as a paraeducator, in a program registered with the

Washington State Apprenticeship and Training Council

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS:
Prefer at least 2 years of study at an institution of higher education or an Associate of Arts Degree
or higher degree. Experience as a school para-educator. College training in the areas of education
and child development. Experience supervising and educating young people with special needs.
Bilingual in Spanish or Russian.

NATURE OF POSITION: To provide assistance to certificated staff.

REPORTS TO: Certificated staff member(s) as assigned and the building principal.
SUPERVISES: Students as assigned.
JOB GOAL: To assist the school in achieving educational objectives. Assist in providing

a safe, well organized, smoothly functioning class and school environment
in which students can take full advantage of the instructional program and
available resources.

Para-Educator
Adopted: Regular Board Meeting, Januvary 17, 1996
Revised: December 17, 2003



ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS:

1. Works with individual students or groups of students under the direction of staff.

2. Operates and cares for equipment used in the classroom for instructional purposes.

3. Is responsible and punctual, on-site as assigned at all times.

4, Is an appropriate role model.

5. Disciplines students in accordance with Disciplinary Guidelines.

6. Participates in staff meetings and in-service, when requested.

7. Reports behavior problems and accidents promptly.

8. Employs standard first-aid techniques in responding to an accident.

9. Performs student supervision as assigned.

10.  Refers parent, community concerns about school activities including student progress and

behavior to the building principal.
11.  Keeps accurate data and completes reports as assigned.
12.  Attends to hygiene needs of students when necessary.
13.  Maintains confidentiality.
14.  Performs other duties as assigned by principal.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT:  Hours and work schedule vary according to position. Salary and
work year to be established by the Board.

EVALUATION: Performance of this job will be evaluated in accordance with
provisions of the Board’s policy on Evaluation of Classitied
Personncl.
Approved: Date:
(Supervisor)
Reviewed and received by: Date:
(Employee)

The Chewelah-School-Distriet complies-with-all-state-and-federal-rules-and-regulations-and-does-not-diseriminate on-the-basis
of race-color—national-origin-sex-or disability—This-holds-true-for-all-distriet-employment-and-opportunities—laquiries
regarding-compliance-and/or-grievance procedures-may-be-directed to-the sehool-district’s Title PX/RECW-28a.640-Officer
andior-Section-504-Coerdinator-(509)-935-8671-

The Chewelah School District does not discriminate in any programs, activities, or employment on the basis of sex. race, creed.
religion, color.

______ ational origin. age, veteran or military status. sexual orientation, gender expression or identity, disability. or

the use of a trained dog guide or service animal and provides equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth

groups.

The following employees have been designated to handle inquiries regarding the nondiscrimination policies:

P.O. Box 47
Chewelah, WA 99109
(509) 685-6800

An Equal Opportunity Employer.

2
Para-Educator
Adopted: Regular Board Meeting, January 17, 1996
Revised: December 17,2003



702 E Lincoln - PO Box 138
Chewelah, WA 99109
Phone: (509)685-6800 Fax: (509)935-9206
Principal: Shawn Anderson

February Fee/Club Report and Recommendation

Proposal Fees for 2023-24

CTE Courses: Fee per Special Project

*The board should note that any class fee may be funded by scholarship or waived depending on the student’s income (free and
reduced meal status) due to HB1660. We fund some students from the Invest Ed Fund for school fees until that resource is exhausted.
There are no refunds if a student transfers out of a class at the end of a term. Refunds would need to take place in the first two weeks

of the term.

**Shop Classes: Each shop student will be issued one pair of safety glasses for the year. Each replacement pair will cost $5.00 and
will be considered a fee,

ASB Fees and Sport Pass
ASB Cards: JR High $30.00 NHS Dues: $25.00
SR High $35.00 FFA Dues: $25.00
Sports Pass: Adult $70.00 HOSA Dues: $20.00
Senior (60+) $50.00 Yearbook: JR High $25.00
Child (K-8) $45.00 SR High $60.00

Family (2 adutes & Child under 18) $160.00

Note: The Northeast 2B League ticket prices will be TBD (by 2B League) for the 2023-24 year,
Note: Benefits of Junior High or Senior High ASB card

1. Free admittance to home sports

2. Needed for membership in ASB clubs and athletic participation

Other Fees:
Lunch/Breakfast: The District Office with board approval sets these fees.

Active JISHS Student Clubs and Advisors

CCREW (Renaissance): Kirsten French NHS: Jennifer Watts

FFA: Aubrey Markel Outdoor Club: Rhea Ross
Gaming Club: Kirsten French/lacob Lee PEP Band: Joe Trudeau
HOSA: Jenny Youngblood Science Olympiad {JR High): Ryan Forsberg
Japanese Club: Paige Campbell Unifted Sports: Rosa Lehrbas
Leadership (SR High): Chelsi Boswell Yearbook (JR High): Cheisi Boswell
Leadership (JR High): Mikhaila Schulz Yearbook (SR High): Chelsi Boswell

Knowledge Bowl: Paige Campbell



GESS ELEMENTARY CLUBS PROPOSAL
2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR

Gaming Club
Leadership Club
ASB

Choir Club
Guitar Club

Art Club
Literacy Club
STEAM Club
Chess Club

Science Club



Policy 4210-4120
Community Relations

SCHOOL-SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

The board efeducation encourages the formation of a parent-teacher-student association at each
school building for the purpose of providing an opportunity through which parents, teachers and
students may unite their efforts and interests to enhance the school program. In schools where no
such organization exists, another parent group can be recognized by the school principal as the
official body through which parents, staff and students may unite their efforts for similar

purposes.

Booster clubs and/or special interest organizations may be formed to support and strengthen
specific activities conducted within the school or district. All such groups must receive the
approval of the school principal or superintendent in order to be recognized as a booster
organization. Staff participation, cooperation and support are encouraged in such recognized

organizations.

Legal References: RCW9.46.0321  Bingo. raffles, amusement games
No license required, when

Management Resources: 2017 — July Issue

Adoption Date: 02.19.97
Chewelah School District #36
Revised Date:

Classification: Discretionary

Page 1 of 1



Policy 6114
Management Support

GIFTS OR DONATIONS

The board recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish to
contribute additional supplies or equipment to enhance or extend the instructional program. Any
gift or donation to the district of real property can be accepted only by board approval,
Additionally, any gift or donation to the district or to an individual school or department of
money, materials or equipment having a value of $1,000 or greater will be subject to board

approval.

The board will not authorize acceptance of gifts that are inappropriate, which carry with them
unsuitable conditions, which will obligate the district to future expenditures from the general
fund, or which are out of proportion to the value of the gift. All gifts shall will become district
property and will be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or disposal.

The superintendent shal- will establish criteria to be met in the acceptance of all gifis or
donations to the district, regardless of whether they are solicited or unsolicited.

Unsolicited Gifts or Donations to the District
Money or additional supplies and equipment donated by booster clubs or other groups or patrons
to support specific teams or extra-curricular activities are not to result in unacceptable levels of

disparity of allocation favoring one team or gender.

Solicited Gifts or Donations to the District

Certificated staff secking donations for their classroom must obtain prior approval from the
building principal. Other staff or administrators seeking donations to benefit an entire school or
the district as a whole must obtain prior approval from the Superintendent or his/her desi gnee. In
no event will any commitment be made by a staff member or other individuals in return for any
gift to the district or to a school or department without the board's authorization.

Gifts to Staff

The board recognizes that students and/or parents may wish to express their appreciation to
school staff by giving gifts. In recognition of the fact that not all families can afford to show
their appreciation with gifts, the board encourages the giving of letters of appreciation instead.

Cross References:  Policy 3515 __Student Incentives — NO CSD POLICY

- s - e _ WSSDA Encouraged Policy

e © _Policy 6110 = Revenues from Local, State and Federal
Sources

Legal References:  RCW 28A.320.030 Gifts, conveyances, etc., for scholarship

and student aid purposes, receipt and
administration
WAC 392-190-025 Recreational and athletic activities

Page 1 of 2



Management

Resources: 2015 — June Policy Issue

Adoption Date: 4.23.97
Chewelah School District #36
Revised: 7.16.08, 5.15.19
Classification: Optional

Policy 6114
Management Support

Page 2 of 2



Policy 3410
Students

STUDENT HEALTH

The superintendent shail- will arrange for health services to be provided to all students. Such

services shat- will include but not be limited to:

A. The maintenance of student health records;

B. The development of procedures at each building for the isolation and temporary care of

students who become ill during the school day;

C. Consulting services of a quatified-health-specialist-for-staff-students-and-parents licensed

healthcare provider and/or Registered Nurse;

D. Vision (both distance and near) and hearing screening; and

e

Immunization records and screening.

Cross Reference: Board Policy 3416
Board Policy

Legal References:  RCW 28A.330.100
RCW 28A.210.300

RCW 28A.210.020

Medication at School
Student Immunication and Life

Threatening Health Conditions

Additional powers of board

School physician or school nurse may be
employed

Visual and auditory screening of pupils —

Adoption Date: 02.19.97

Chewelah School District #36
Revised: 5.19.10

Classification: Priority Encouraged

Rules and regulations

Page 1 of 1



Policy 3244
Students

PROHIBITION OF CORPORAL PUNISHMENT

The use of corporal punishment in common school is prohibited. Corporal punishment is defined as
is any act which willfully inflicts or willfuily causes the infliction of physical pain on a student-and

15-not-permitted.
Corporal punishment does not include:

1. The use of reasonable physical force by an administrator, teacher, other school employee or
volunteer as necessary to maintain order to prevent a student from harming him/herself, other

students, school staff and other persons, or property;

2. Physical pain or discomfort resulting from or caused by training for or participation in athletic
competition or recreational activity voluntarily engaged in by a student;

3. Physical exertion shared by all students in a teacher directed class activity, which may include,
but is not limited to, physical education exercises, field trips or vocational education projects. :
orF

4—Physieal-restraint-or-the-use-of aversive therapy-as-partof-a—behavior ma Ragement-program
H-a-student's-individual-education-program-whieh-has-been-signed-by-the parent-and-is-carried
eut-aecording-to-distriet-procedures-in-comphance with-WAC 3921 71-800(30)-

Cross Reference: Board-Poliey3200—Student Responsibilities-and Rights WSSDA retired

Board Policy 3241  Student Discipline

Legal References: ~ RCW 28A.150.300  Corporal punishment prohibited-Adoption of policy
WAC 392-400-235  Discipline--Conditions and limitations

Adoption Date: 07.19.00
Chewelah School District #36
Revised:

Classification: Prierity Encouraged

Page 1 of 1



Policy 3126
Students

CHILD CUSTODY

The board of directors presumes that the person who enrolls a student in school is the residential
parent of the student. The residential parent is responsible for decisions regarding the day-to-day

care and control of student. Parents. or legal guardians er defacto-parents have the-twe—fold
rights-to receive information contained in the school records concerning their child and to forbid
or permit the disclosure of such information to others, subject to the authority granted to the

residential parent.

The board, unless informed otherwise, assumes that there are no restrictions regarding the
nonresidential parent's right to be kept informed of the student's school progress and activities. If
restrictions are made relative to the above rights, the residential parent will be requested to
submit a certified copy of the court order which curtails these right(s). If these rights are
questioned by the nonresidential parent, the issue will be referred to law enforcement authorities

for resolution.

Unless there are court-imposed restrictions, the nonresidential parent, upon request, will be given
grade reports, notices of school activities, reports of disciplinary actions, or notices of teacher or
principal conferences or summaries.

If there is a court order on file with the district that restricts and/or prohibits any parent or other
person from contact with a student at school or picking up a student from school. then the district
will The studentisnot permitied the student to visit with or be released to that parent or other
person. anyone;tnctuding-the-nenresidential-parent-during-school-hours-witheut-the-approval-of

the-residential-parent—or-an-appropriate-publie-authority:

Cross References:  Board Policy 2420 Grading and Progress Reports
Board Policy 3124 Removal of Student During School
Hours
Board Policy 3231 Student Records
Board Policy 4310 Safe and Orderly Learning Environment
Board Policy 4410 Relations with Law Enforcement, Child

Protective Agencies and County
Health Department

Legal References: ~ CFR 45, Part 99 Family education rights and privacy act
RCW 26.09.184 Permanent parenting plan
RCW 13.34.200 Order terminating parent and child
relationship — Rights of parties when
granted

Adoption Date: 5.20.09

Chewelah School District #36
Revised:

Classification: Priority Encouraged

Page 1 of 1



